
DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Charles Goodman
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilme mber Zach Bullo ck
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, MAY 17,2022
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attorney Scott Walker
City Clerk Lat/.cia Wright
Attomey Kiersten Ballou

OPENING PRAYER AND PLEDG OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

ITEM - 1 _ ADDITIONS. DELETIONS. GES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

ITEM _ 2 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

GENDA 6-8
o minutes from

ITEM_4-OLDBUSINESS

OARD AND COUNCIL
o CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN
o STAFF

B. RESOLT]TION 2022-

A.

29: ARESOLUTIO N OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF WTT,I,ISTON FLORTDA G TO THE CITY CHARTE,R REVIF,W
COMMITTEE: ESTABI,ISHING A CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE:

MEMBERS TO THE CHAR
CONSISTING OF SEVEN PERSONS. F THE PURPOSE OF REVIEWING AND

TO THE MAY
THE EXISTING CHARTER OF CITY OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA:
REPEAI,ING AI,I, RES OLUTIONS IN CONFLICT AND PROVIDING AND

KIERSTEN BALLOU (pp 9-11)
ENT DEBRA JONES/ATTORNEYEFFECTIVE DATE. COI]NCIL

1



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLINCILMEETING

ITEM_5_NEW BUSINESS -
PUBLIC HEARINGS:

A. DISCUSS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: ADDING A 4 WAY STOP AT THE
INTTtrPq,F''PI ON OF Np t sr qrpIrtrTANDNE4TH ,r rrn NAT\TA I\/TTXLEY

B ISCUSSI
NO

LE BUMPS
SUBDIVISION. WA MYHREE.

OPEN HEARINGS:

C. FIRST ING ORDINANCE : AN ORDINANCE OF CITY OF
WILLISTON. FLORIDA: PROVIDING FOR THE CLOSING OF

UNIMP -OF-WAY AS BEE
AND N BEE TREE DRIVE TN PI BOOK 1. PAGE .50 OF THE PUBLIC

SOF AND BULLOCK'
SUBDIVISI BETWEEN LOTS 15 A 16: FINDING THAT CLOSING
NF TLIF PI GHT-OF -\I/AV \I/II I ]{ A I-T\/ED QET \,2 A r\T TTJtr TT'OT PUB

WELF -oF- A
REMAIN A UTILITY EASEMENT: PROVIDING FOR THE OF

S AND EF D
CITY LAURA ho 12-21\

D. FIRST REA G ORDINANCE 7: AN ORDINANCE oF CITY OF
WILLISTON. FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR THE PERMA CLOSING OF

LOCA 7TH STREET
FLORIDA PLAT BOOK 2. PAGE 5 HILLCREST T]NIT 1 OF THE PUBLIC

RDS FIND CLOSING
AD THE OR

WELFARE: ING FOR THE REPEAL OF CONFLICTING
o : AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATE. PLANNER
LAURA JONES. (pp 22-37)

E. F'IRST RE ING ORDINANCE : AN ORDINANCE THE CITY
COUN
FINDINGS

OF
AND DETERMINATIONS: AMENDING SECTION 40- 142 OF THE

EOF CITY OF
ENACTING AND PROVIDING FOR ELECTRIC ITTII,ITY R G

RESO ALL IN CONFLI
PROVTDING FOR SEVERABII.ITY: A PROVIDING AN DATE.

WORKS
FMPA.( 38-5s)

F. FIRST G ORDINANCE 99: AN ORDINANCE oF E CITY OF
FLORIDA: REMOVIN G ARTICLE V - GAS SYSWII,I,ISTON

OUGH OF
CHAPTER

2



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLINCIL MEETING

DEVELOPMENT CODE AND REPLA CING IT WITH NEW LANGUAGE;
SPECIFICAI,I,Y S ON 40-171 MUNICIPAL GAS SECTION 40-
I72 DEFINITIONS. SECTION 40-17 AVAILABILITY. SECTION 40-17 4
APPLICATION SERVICE. SECTION 40-175 RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENTS. SECTION 40-17 6 IVIDUAL PREMISES. SECTION 40-
177 AUTHORITY TO TURN ON GAS. SECTION 40-178 MAINTENANCE OF

DEI,TVF,R
LINES

Y PRESS SECTION 4O-I80 GAS CONSUMPTION. SECTION 40-
181 TESTING. S N 40-182 TAMPERING: AND- SECTION 40-183:
PPN\/TT-TINI G FOR ADDT IT!APII PPN\/TNII\TrI CF\/trP AEITT TTV'

PROVIDING FOR ICATION: AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
PUBLIC W

I(ATIE HALL. FGU.( pp s6-7a)

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARINGS

G. RESOLUTION 2022-25: A RE ON OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF TON. FLORIDA. APPROVING THE LAND LEASE
AGREEMENT FOR VACANT LAND BETWEEN SEABRING MARINE

USTRIES STON FOR PROPERTY AT
AIRPORT WITH ADDRESS OF 18OO SW 19TH WILLISTON.
FLORIDA 32696: AUTHORIZING CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO
EXECUTE THE LEASE AGREEMENT: AND PROVIDING AN

TE. AIRPORT 75-8
H. RESOLUTION 2 26: A RESOLUTI ON OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

N FLORID
THE LAND MARINE INDUSTRIES

AND THE CITY WILLISTON FOR THE BOATS MAIN
THE ORIGINAL ON OCTOBER 21ST 1

WITH THE FIRST MENT SIGNED ON JUNE 8TH. ; AUTHORIZING
THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE THE LAND LEASE
AGREEMENT: PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. AIRPORT
MANAGER BENTON STEGALL. ( po 89-92)

I. RESOLUTION 27: A RESOLUTI ON OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TON

TO THE LAND LEASE BETWEEN SEABRING MARINE INDUSTRIE S. INC..
WILLISTON R THE

INEERING B
A DD TT T ,TTH .INT I

OF WHICH WAS SIGNED
THE FIRST A I\/fE]\TI\I\ /fEI\I"l. C I D nNT ntt w oTH

AUTHORIZIN IDENT TO EXECUTE
LEASE AMEND : AND PROVIDING AND DATE. AIRPORT
MANAGER BENTON STEGALL. ( pp 93-96)

J. RESOLT]TION 2 -28: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA. APP OVING THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO
ACKN OF LES SEE'S EXERCISES OF OPTION TO LEASE
ADDITIONAL PROPERTY BETWEEN SEABRING MARINE INDUSTRIES.

3



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLOzuDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

INC.. AND THE OF WILLISTON AS OUTLINED IN THE LEASE SIGNED
BETWEEN SAID P oN ocroBER 2t sr- 1998 ANo THE AMENDMENT
TO SAID LEASE SIGNED ON JT]NE 8rH 2oo4: AUTHORIZING THE CITY
COUNCIL PRESID TO EXECUTE THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT: AND

EFFECTIVE DA
STEGALL. ( pp 97-99\

K. RESOI.IITION -24: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA- OVING SURPLUS OF THE PROPERTY
LOCATEDAT3I9 E 5TH STREET AND APPROVING A S BID AUCTION
FOR SAID SURPLUS PROPERTY. PLANNER LAURA JONES. ( oo 100-
101)

L, DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: PROPOSAL FOR ENGINEERING
SERVICES-FLORIDA HOI ISE RII, 53-UNFUNDED MANDATES FOR

WASTEWATER NEED
JACKIE GORMAN. ( pp 102- I I 5)

M. DISCUSSION POSSIBLE ACTION: PROPOSED CDBG GRANT
WRIGHT.P 1

- PUBLIC PARTI

ITEM-7-ANNOUNCEMENTS

ITEM_8-ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED COUNCII, TING JUNE 7.2022. AT 6:00 P.M.

NEW LINK: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://v.rineceltral.com/i oln/ 49 17 47 299

One tap to join audio only from a smartphone

+6504191505,,491747299# United States (San Mateo, CA)

Or dial: +1 (650) 419-1505 Uni States (San Mateo. CA)

Access Code/Meeting lD: 491 7 47299

YouTube Link: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKtl468kcNjBS2AYeOaBsRO

Clicking this link will enable you to see and hear the Council meeting.

4



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Council Meeting Procedures for members of the Public

I . All cell phones to be tumed off when entering the Council Chambers;
2. Once the audience has taken their seat and the meeting begins, there will be no talking between audience mernbers

during the course of the Council meeting. If anyone continues to talk within the audience and is called down 3 times
during the course of the meeting, on the third time that person will be escorted out of the Council meeting;

3. The audience must be recognized by the President before being allowed to address the Council;
4. The member of the audience that is recognized will proceed to the podium, state their name for the benefit of the City

Clerk, prior to offering comments on a given matter;
5. The audience member will be limited to not more than 5 minutes to speak based on Resolution 2012-07
6. There will be no personal attacks made by any member in the audience toward a sitting Council member and no

personal attacks made by any Council member toward a member of the audience;
7. There will be no conversation between a member of the audience that has been recognized and any other member of the

audience when speaking while at the podium;
8. If an audience member wants to speak more than the allotted 5 minutes allowed then that person should make a request

to City Hall so that the item may be placed on the agenda.

Minutes of the City Council meeting may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but not transcribed
verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may make arrangements with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or
arrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and,/or court reporter will be borne by the
requesting party.
In accordance with Section 286.0105. Florida Statutes, notice is given that ifa person wishes to appeal a decision made by the
City Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such
purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is based.

In accordance with Section 286.26. Florida Statutes, persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in
this meeting should contact the Mayor through the City Clerk's office no later than 5:00 P.M. on the day prior to the meeting.

5



DATE:
TIME:
PLACE

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Charles Goodman
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Zach Bullock -absent
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MINUTES

OTHERS

TUESDAY, MAY 3,2022
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attorney Scott Walker
City Clerk Latricia Wright
Attorney Kiersten Ballou

OPENING PRAYER AND PT,EDG OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
Opening prayer and Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor Goodman.

DELETIO CHANG
Councilmember Cox asked to table Item #8 (C ) Vice-President Robinson asked to table Item# 8
(B) due to Councilmember Bullock being absent and unable to discuss his pick for the Charter
Review Committee. Council President Jones asked to reverse ltem#2 and#3 because of a
technically issue. Motion by Vice-President to a approve agenda as amended. Councilmember
Cox seconded. Motion carried 4-0.

G IN OF NEW PO
CHARLES GOODMAN. - Mayor Goodman swore in new officer Steve Wenk.

ITEM_3-MAY Dominguez, l't grade Joyce
Bullock Elementary. - Mayor Goodman presented Kevin with an outstanding student certificate
and a certificate for a free pizza.

ITEM - 4 _ PROCLAMATION - 53RD ANNTIAL PROFESSIONAL MUNICIPAL CLERK'S
Goodman read Proclamation RecognizingMay l't

through as Annual Professional Municipal Clerk's week.

TTEM-5- PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - None.

ITEM - 6 - CONSENT AGENDA - Motion by Vice-President Robinson to approve Consent
agenda. Councilmember Cox seconded. Motion carried 4-0.

o Council minutes from April 19.2022

ITEM-7_ BUSINESS

6



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. AND COUNCIL UPDA
. CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN - City Manager commented on ongoing

projects and announced HR Director, Deanna Nelson as the new Deputy City
Manager.

o COUNCIL - Mayor voiced concern in having in house Finance department.
o STAFF - City Planner Jones provided information on the new Wayfind signs.

B. RESOLUTION 2022- ll: ARESOLUTI ON OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
FLORID RELA

COMMITTEE: ESTABI.ISHING A CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE:
ERS TO THE CHARTER

CONSISTING OF SEVEN PERSONS. F THE PURPOSE OF REVIEWING AND
MAKING TIONS TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL REGARDING
TIJF EXISTING CHARTER r\E r.TTV r)F \I/IT T TqTNNT FT r}P IT) A

REPEALING AI.I, RESOI,I ITIONS CONFLICT AND PROVIDING AND
DATE. COUNCIL P

KIERSTEN BALLOU. - Tabled.

C. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBI.E A : ADDING AN EXTRA EVENT TO THE
INDEPENDENCE DAY CELEBRATION. CO COX. - Tabled.

ITEM_8- BUSINESS _

A. DISCUSSION POSSIBLE ACTION: FORECLOSURE CV20-16- 541 W.

B

NORT,E AVE MICHAEL PESSO CITY PI,ANNER I,AI]RA JONES -
Motion by Councilmember Ross to move forward with Foreclosure. Councilmember
Cox seconded. Motion carried 4-0.

POSSIBLE ACTION
FORECLOSED PROPERTY: ZAMORA- 19 SE 5TH ST. CITY PLANNER LAURA
JONES. - Motion by Vice-President Robinson to move forward with seal bid.
Councilmember Cox seconded.

C. DISCUSSION: VACATION OF ROAD WILLISTON CHURCH OF GOD. CITY
PLANNER LAURA JONES. - City Planner and Attorney Kiersten Ballou explained
vacating procedures.

D VACATION OF ROAD
LAURA JONES. - City Planner Jones gave a brief explanation why applicant was
wanting to vacate Bee Tree Lane.

POSSIBLE ACTION
ENFORCEMENT: CITY LAURA JONES. -Consensus of Council to

E.

move forward with Magistrate for Code Enforcement

7



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLTNCIL MEETING

F. DEEr\I TT'I'Tr\\I ,) 23: A DEEr\I TT'NIr\\T r\E'FLTE rrF WILLISTON
AUTH OF RIN

VOICE OVER IP TELEPHONE SERVICE: AND PROVIDING AND
EFFECTIVE DATE. IT MANAGER AARON MILLS. - Motion by councilmember
Cox to approve Resolution 2022-23. Vice-President Robinson seconded. Motion
carried 4-0.

ITEM - 9 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - Linda Cooper commented on the old Williston
Hospital.

ITEM - 10 -ANNOUNCEMENTS -National Day of Prayer, May 5,2022

ITEM _11 _ OURNMENT _ Motion by Vice-President Robinson to adjourn at 8:30 p.m.
Councilmember Cox seconded. Motion carried 4-0.

NEXT SCHEDIII, COUNCIL MEETING MAY 17. . AT 6:00 P.M.

8



Date: l/Iny 1712022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: RESOLUTION 2022-29: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIT
OF THE CITY OF WILTISTON, FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE CITY
CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE; ESTABTISHING A CHARTER REVIEW
COMMITTEE; APPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE CHARTER REVIEW AD
HOC COMMITTEE, CONSISTING OF SEVEN PERSONS, FORTHE PURPOSE
OF REVIEWING AND MAKING RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE MAYOR
AND COUNCIT REGARDING THE EXISTING CHARTER OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA; REPEALING Att RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

REQUESTED BY: COUNCIL PRESIDENT DEBRA JONES
PREPARED BY: ATTORNEY KIERSTEN BALLOU

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: ESTABLISH A CHARTER REVIEW CHARTER
COMMITTEE, FOR THE PURPOSE OF REVIEWING AND MAKING
RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL REGARDING THE
EXISTING CHARTER.

LEGAL REVIEW:

FISCAL IMPACTS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS:

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

9



Resolution 2022-29

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE CITY CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE;
ESTABLISHING A CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE; APPOINTING
MEMBERS TO THE CHARTER REVIEW AD HOC COMMITTEE,
CONSISTING OF SEVEN PERSONS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF REVIEWING
AND MAKING RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIT
REGARDING THE EXISTING CHARTER OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA; REPEALING ALL RESOLUTIONS IN CONFTICT AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston from time to time requires the establishment of a Charter
Review Committee; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council believe it is in the best interest of the City that the
Charter to be reviewed in its entirety by representative citizens of the City; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council believe the study of the existing Charter should be a
deliberate, thoughtful, and inclusive process; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council after due study and deliberation have determined
that it is in the best interest of its residents to establish a Charter Review Committee whose
mission is to solicit citizen inpu! deliberate with due care, prepare a report with
recommendations, and deliver that report to the Mayor and City Council; and

WHEREAS, this ad hoc committee shall be solely advisory to the City Council and shall
serve by appointment of the Mayor and City Council; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA:

Section 1: The City Council hereby establishes a Charter Review Ad Hoc Committee.
The Charter Review Committee shall serve as an advisory board to the City Council and all
reports and recommendations are subject to the approval of the City Council.

Section 2: The Charter Review Committee shall be composed of seven (7) city
residents of the City of Williston, to be appointed by the City Council in the following
manner: The Mayor and each City Councilmember shall appoint one (1) person to said
committee, and as a Council shall appoint one [1) additional member at large, to reflect a

cross section of the City.

Section 3: The Charter Review Committee has the following duties and
responsibilities:

a) To review and evaluate the City Charter in its entirety10



b) To solicit citizen input regarding these issues by public forums or
other processes.

c) To prepare a final report and deliver it to the Mayor and City
Council, setting forth the findings, recommendations, and any
proposals for amendments to the Charter.

Section 4: There is hereby appointed by the Mayor and City Council and ratified by
this Resolution, the following appointments to the City of Williston Charter Review
Committee:

Said appointment term shall terminate upon the completion of the task of Charter
Review Committee as directed by the City Council.

Section 5.

are hereby repealed
All resolutions or parts of resolution to the extent of conflict herewith

Section 6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

ADOPTED, by an affirmative vote of a majority of a quorum present of the City Council of
the City of Williston, Florida, at a regular meeting, this LTrs day of May 2022.

BYTHE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT OF
THE CITY OF WILTISTON, FLORIDA:

Debra Jones, City Council President

Attest, By the City Clerk of
the City of Williston, Florida:

Approved as to Form and Legality:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk S. Scott Walker, City Attorney

11



Date: NIay 17,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: VACATION OF ROAD BEE TREE LANE

1ST READING ORDINANCE 2022.696

REQUESTED BY: LAURA JONES, CITY PLANNER

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

The City of Williston received a request to vacate a portion of an unused road called Bee Tree
Lane. Property will remain a utility easement but will not be in the future plans for a road or
access forproperty owners. Aerials and maps are attached as part of the application. Public Works
has no issues with vacating the road.

LEGAL REVIEW:

Attorneys have been kept up to date.

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

ATTACHMENTS: Application
Ordinance

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Page 1 of 1

12



City of Williston
50 N.W. Main St. P.O. Drawer 160 Wlllston, Florida 32696-0160

Phone (352) 528-3060 Fax (352) 528-2877

Petition to Vacate

PART A. BASIC INFORMATION .PLEASE READ BEFORE COMPLETING

Ute

The mission of the City of llilliston is to offer an elftcient affoulable and safe place to live, work and play.

Mayor - JERRY ROBINSON / President - DEBM JONES
Vice President - MARGUERITE ROBINSON

Council members - MICHAEL COX - DARFENESS HINDS - ELIHU ROSS
City Manager - JACKIE GORMAN - Cily Clerk - LATRICIA WRIGHT

An application for the vacation ot annulment of plat is a request to revert alL or a, porflon
of certain ptoperty from a previotrs subdivision into complete acre ge

The fee is $720.00 to be paid upon submission of this application.

'Ihe applicant v/ill be notified of any public headngs or special meetings held in regards
to their application.
Vacations and annulments of plats are regulated by Flodda Statute Chapter 1,77 andby
City of \Xzilliston Code of Ordinances Section 56-13.
T'he City reserves the right to request any other information that may be pertinent to
this application.

Project Name ?ntvroeo r/00ftt€,
Application Number VI'A}:AI
Date Received a>It>llo>>
Receiver Name (print) t-ltc r-r &r,-teg-

13



City of Williston
50 N.W. Main St. P.O. Drawer'160 Williston, Florida 32696.0160

Phone (352) 528-3060 Fax (354 i2e-2}77

PART B. APPLICANT/ AGENT / OWNER INFORMATION

The ntiso'ion of the City oJ'll/illiston is to offer an efJicient affordable and safe place to live, work and play.

Mayor - JERRY ROBINSON / President- DEBM JONES
Vice President - MARGUERITE R0BINS0N

Council members - MICHAEL COX - DARFENESS HINDS - ELTHU ROSS
City Manager - JACKIE GORMAN - City Clerk - LATR|CtA WRtcHT

Date (date application is signed) 1512022

Applicant Narne & Angela Pompeo

Applicant Contact (Phone No./
Ernail)

52-53 8-555 I I marc@hdownsrealestate.com

Applicant MaiJing Address 0 NW 7 Street
illiston, FL32696

Agent Name (if different from ap-
plicant)

Agent Contact (Phone
No./Enail)

Agent MaiJing Address

Contact Information @hone
No./ L,mail)

Patcel Information
Name of Plat (or porrion) to be Va-
cated

ULLOCK'S S/D LOT 16 & TRACT ADJ ON WEST SIDE OF LOT

Plat 13ook/Page U50

Parcel Number(s) 161 37-002-00

Section/ Township/Range 16n2t18

14



City of Witliston
50 N.W. Main St. P.O. Drawer 160 Williston, Florida 32696-0160

Phone (352) 528-3060 Fax (3521 i2g-2977

Please rernit to: Conrrnunity Developrnent Departr-r-retrt
City of Williston
50 NW Main St Williston,IrL32696

For more information please call352-528-3060 Ext. 110 or email City.pLa411gtg11Wi.llislp11l.l,q1g

The nlr'ssiott of the Cily o.f llillistott is to offer an e.fJicient alfordable and saJe place to live,nork and play,

Mayor - JERRY ROBINSON / President - DEBRA JONES
Vice President - IVARGUERITE ROBINSON

Council members - MICHAEL COX - DARFENESS HINDS - ELIHU ROSS
Cily Manager - JACKIE GORMAN - City Clerk - LATRICIA WRIGHT

By signing below, the applicant acknowledges that the information provided to
the Ciry on this application is true and, that they have read PART A of this
Form, and that the applicant listed above is authorized to submit any and all in-
formation required by the City for,ulffixpqres of this application.
Signatute of r\pplicant

I Xa-)*
Datc pzr t

15



City of Williston
50 N.W. Main St. P.O. Drawer 160 Williston, Florida 32696.0160

Phone (352) 528-3060 Fax (352) 528-2877

S;L4.,T]ILE LE,I]I.E1I,I.O CITY OF W]I,LIS'I.ON PUBLIC !ilOlU<S
DE,1'ARTME,NT

SUNSHINE 811 WAS CON'I'ACTED TO PERFORM LOCATES ON
(datc)

APPROXiMA'I'E DATF] I,OCATES \)yERE, COMPI,E,TED
(date)

TOR PAIi.CF],I, # 061 ?7-002-00

'l'o \X/hom it May Concern

We intend to submit a Petition to the City of Williston City Council seeking to vacate the public
intetest in an easetrent, right of. way, or plat, indicated above, at the above locaticin in ordet to
accomplish the following pur?ose:

Add driveway to the residential parcel noted abovc.

Within this ietter you will find infotmat-ion fi:om Sunshine 911 on when they propose to petform
s :lity locates on the subject patcel. If you have any questions, please contact me at

T'hank you in advance fot your consideration.

Sincerely,

Marc and Angela Ponrpeo
720 NW 7 Street, Williston, FL 32696
352-538-5551

Attaqhlnenls: Sketch of proposed easement or dght of way to be vacated and/or copy of Plat or
Portion of Plat to be vacated (whichever is pertinent)

The mission of the City of l(illiston is to olfer an efficient affordable and safe place to live, work and play.

Mayor - JERRY ROBINSON / President - DEBRA JONES
Vice President - MARGUERITE ROBINSON

Council members - MICHAEL COX - DARFENESS HINDS - ELIHU ROSS
City Manager - JACKIE GORMAN - City Clerk - LATRICIA WRIGHT

16



PID
18137-BtI2-0t

F?II HW T 51

EatE Petition

17



18



ORDINANCE NO. 2022.696

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR THE
PERMANENT CLOSING OF THE UNIMPROVED RIGHT-OF-WAY KNOWN NOW AS
BEE TREE LANE AND NAMED BEE TREE DRIVE IN PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 50 OF
THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LEVY COUNTY AND LOCATED WITHIN BULLOCK'S
SUBDMSION BETWEEN LOTS 15 AND 16; FINDING THAT THE CLOSING OF THE
RIGHT.OF-WAY WILL NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT THE PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, OR WELFARE; THAT THE RIGHT-OF.WAY WILL REMAIN A UTILITY
EASEMENT; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES;
AND PROVIDING AN EFF'ECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston desires to vacate lands consisting of an unimproved
road between Lots 15 and 16 and release said property to the parcel owners of Lots 15 and 16
equally;and

WHEREAS, the City finds that the unimproved road is not vital to the City and no private
property rights will be injured or endangered by vacating the unimproved road; and

WHEREAS, the City finds that it is proper and, in the interest, and welfare of the City and
its citizens to close the Vacated Property; and

WHEREAS, the City will retain a 50'utility easement; and

WHEREAS, the City Council did hold the required public hearings, under the provisions
of the amendment procedures established in Chapter 177, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, proper notice of such unimproved road vacation was given pursuant to
Chapter 336.10, Florida Statues;

WHEREAS, the public will suffer no loss or inconvenience and in the interest ofjustice,
the petition shall be granted; and

WHEREAS, the application for vacation is attached hereto as Exhibit A

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
oF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are hereby incorporated herein and made
a part of this ordinance.

Section 2. The unimproved right-of-way known now as Bee Tree Lane and named Bee Tree
Drive in plat book 1 , page 50 of the public records of levy county and located within bullock's
subdivision between lots l5 and l6 is hereby vacated.

Page I of2

19



Section 3. The City shall convey by Quit Claim Deed the Vacated Property to Marc J. Pompeo,
Angela D. Pompeo (50% ) AND Joseph M. Stark, Mary C-Et AL Stark, Johnnie Callahan (50%)
(owners of property on both sides of said easement). The Council President is authorized to
execute said Quit Claim Deeds.

Section 4. All costs and fees relating to the recording of the new deed will be the sole responsibility
of the applicant for vacation.

Section 5. Conflict. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed
to the extent of such conflict.

Section 6. Inclusion in the Code, Scrivener's Error. It is the intention of the City Council of the
City of Williston, Florida, and it is hereby provided that the provisions of this Ordinance shall
become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Williston, Florida; that the
sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intention; and that
the word "ordinance" may be changed to "section," "article," or other appropriate designation. The
correction of typographical emors which do not affect the intent of the ordinance may be authorized
by the City Manager or designee without public hearing, by filing a corrected or recodified copy
of the same with the City.

Section 7. Severability. If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any court of
competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions
and portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 8. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage at second and final reading.

PASSED ON FIRST READING, THrS 17th DAy OF MAy, 2022.

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED, with a quorum present and voting by the City Council of the
City of Williston, Florida, after properly dispensing with the second reading, on final reading this
7'h day of June,2022.

Attest: City Of Williston

Lahicia Wright
City Clerk

Debra Jones
President, City Council

Scott Walker
City Attorney

Page 2 of 2

20



Ordinance 2022-695 Exhibit A

5/9€2,2i?6 FM Landmrk Web Oficial Recordr Search

trt *triP-iI- !Iln t_rt n-I&t ttD l-gra

!r

BIJLLOCKS $UBDIVISION

ttilt ltidi{ linilN !l!
:i
i1

a

n

JI lJ tl i t

f.?oi.4*r

s
a

j iiaAl {e.';1fii F l,t r e r fi'*t Slrst ln Iltir c&i [iv,t]
. . lwr rat Jritqs tLra*- ul iLf 4<s,rt ir:'re lrr+r iln. ilio

Airlr i' fi.e & #*. lirl.* i f{gis Jlif {ru r{ ,,-6',*
.. ':

,t=-dlh*=S i.J .bn;*
Fi [,,tltrMt

i.,rd k^rrqrq ,,ffii
ta ,4/.r.ttrA A;ar d /d(.odl d/ rit. dqa'r'j*,i Is$rrm,l"i /sl,r.i.

- tu &rtqiLrttr l6i{4ttrr./ dil""

{aor4(+lbr,jffi./ .*-. :

-tftr tr - *t"'{t{F*i^;t+iJ+$r t+,/irJnt'di.vrs*a..r'6*
-i,r11-i .ri,-rg$r'Jnili!ff - ctwr:W liirfnr,tnrx{

,. .'1r'&6*;","# d"J..L- Aj.ft 
'ri*.+IS &t/r c;Jr4 fo*;rtat

..l';a-i!r ;;.&dI-iffI- . .'
Q4&fu:!r'i crs!-.r (#r' -.-., iii.\"t &i

-__*i, _- 
__r'::--:: _ 

-

-::{::-'.'.'_-
I

1t1

21



Date: May 17,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: VACATION OF ROAD CHURCH OF GOD PROPERTY

1ST READING ORDINANCE 2022-697

REQUESTED BY: LAURA JONES, CITY PLANNER

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

The City of Williston received a request to vacate a portion of an unused road called Bee Tree
Lane. Property will remain a utility easement but will not be in the future plans for a road or
access for properfy owners. Aerials and maps are attached as part of the application. Public Works
has no issues with vacating the road.

LEGAL REVIEW: Complete

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

ATTACHMENTS: Application
Ordinance

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Page 1 of 1

22



City of Villiston

Please remit to: Community Development Department
City of Williston
50 NW Main St
Villiston, FL
32696

For more infiormation please call 352-528-3060 Ext. 110 or email Cit).planner@lwillistonfl.otg

APPLICATION - VACATE TYPES/FEES Per F.S. 177

PROJECT t

I

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PI,{T

RIGHT-OF-WAY

UTILITY EASEMENT

OTHER EASEMENT

$720 Fee includes cost of advettising

(per Resolurion 2006-02)

30\-Tt3-Ctf

;T k er\
FUTURE I.AND USE: TOTALACERAGE: 

0, ?Ol AL1
SEWER PROVTDER:

ELECTRIC PROVIDER: /

CABLE PROVIDER:

REASON FOR REQUEST 'U,ncor.5k^c{r/" fuA/,t'r

tri rtlnll t
\[4,,"

$S- ooo - oo
LOCATION OF VACATE REQUEST: 5t^l

VATER PROVIDER:

ZONING: \

TELEPHONE PROVIDER:

3ZL\b Qe Z

PARCEL ID #(S): 0

GAS PROVIDER:

PETITION TO YACATE FORM.2O2O

23



APPLICANT/OWNER

CONSULTANT

ADDTTTONAL OWNER(S)

ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST

(Includc notarizcd orvner's authorization f<rmr)

NAME: fr,.$coot(s
ADDRESS: 

8So tt'o Y4 5,!
cIrY: 

\il'\\.sqd4

COMPAITIY: ,z r IuhwClr o Ct"

STATE: F L ztp: jUt6
PHONE:

Z8 I EMATL

NAME: Sklq rA rtr.qtU P9$ coMPANY'l4clA:$r^ fu yi\ ,Tue
ADDRESS: t{qt,l 0\,5 M&tN tf

.canAcJnvoyi6-6?rlD EMAIL:

crry: UC\\t** STATe: f I zrP: J2-67u
PHONE:

NAME:

ADDRESS

CITY: STATE:

EMAIL:

ZIP:

PHONE:

ALL VACATES ptt nams LrsrED ro BE suBMrrrED IN ADDrrroN To rHE spEcrFrc DocuMENT's nNDER
TWF BELotx)

:J APPLTcATToN

J,/
--,( APPLICATION ITEE

* sKETcH AND LEGAL DEscRIrrIoN oF  ERA To BE 
'ACATnD 

rN 8.s. x By 14" LABELED ExHrBrr A
v LEGAL DEScRrprIoN IN MIcRosoFr N(/oRD DocIJMENT

DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

STATEMENT OF TAX STATUS REFLECTING ALL TAXES HAVE BEEN PAID

I-ET'rER TO TLIE CITY STATING l) THE DATE SUNSHINE 9ll WAS CONTACTED TO PERFORM rjTrLITy
LOCATES AND WHEN THE LOCATES WOULD BE COMPLETED.

PETIT'ION TO VACATE FORM.2O2O

24



PLAT
STATEMENT OF TAX STATIJS REFLECTING ALL TAXES TIAVE BEEN PAID

LETTER TO THE CITY STATING 1) THE DATE SUNSHTNE 911 WAS CONTACTED TO pERFORM UTTLITY
LOCATESAND WHENTHE LOCATES WOULD BE COMPLETED,

CERTIIIICATE OFTITLE

RIGHT OF \vAY

LETTER TO TI.IE CITY STATING 1) THE DATE SUNSHINE 911 STAS CONTACTED'TO PERFORM UTILITY
LOCATES ANDWHEN THE LOCATES WOULD BE COMPLETED.

OTHER EASEMENT

ARRANGE TO EMAIL THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMEN T).

SI
\o. s.zt

AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE

PETITION TO VACATE FORM2O2O

25



McMillen Surveying, lnc.
444 Northwest Main Street

Willislon, Florida, 32696
Office: 352 528-6277

October B,2021

Description: (by surveyor) - city of williston to church of God, Vacate "A"

That portion of lndiana Avenue between the West 50 feet of Lot g, Block 1b and the
West 50 feet of Lot 2, Block 16, Hill Crest Unit No. 1 , according to the plat thereof, as
recorded in Plat Book 2, page 5 of the public records of Levy County, Florida; lying in the
Southeast% of Section 1, Township 13 South, Range 18 East, LevyCounty, Florida; being
more particularly described as follows:

Begin at the Southwest corner of said Lot 2, Block 16 and run thence North
00"19'33"West, along the East right-of-way line of Alachua Street per said Hill Crest Unit No.
1, a distance of 60.00 feet to the Southwest corner of said Lot g, Block 15; thence North
89'05'04"East, along the South line of said Lot 9, Block 15, a distance of S0.12feet; thence
South 00'19'09"East, a distance of 60.00 feet to the North line of said Lot 2, Block 16;
thence South 89"05'04'West, along said North line, a distance of 50.12 feet to the said point-
of-Beginning.

Containing 0.069 Acres, more or less.

26



i ',tfi

rl
il

, July 14, 9:37:40 AM - qPublic.net - Levy , FL-27



PART B. APPLICANT AGENT OWNER INFORMATION tc
f)ate (date application is
srgned)

Applicant Name Williston Church of God

Applicant Contact phone
No./ Email)

Erik Brooks * 352-528-5982

Applicant lvfailing Address 850 SW 7'h St, Williston, FL32696

Agent Name (if different
from applicant)

McMillen Surveying, Inc - Steve McMillen

Agent Contact (?hone
No.lEmail)

352-528-6277

Agent Mailing Address 444 NW Main St, Williston, FL32696

Contact Infonnation
(?hone No./ Bmail)

quotes@mcsu rveyin g.corn

Parcel Information
Name of Plat (or portion)
to be Vacated

Hillcrest Unit I

Plat Book/Page PB2IPC5

Parcel Number(s) 06r t 5-000-00

Section/
'Iownship/Range

0l-13-l8

By signtng below, the apptcant acknowledges that the informationprovided
to the City on this application is true and, that they have read PART A of this
Form, and that the applicant listed above is authorized to submit any and all
information required by the City for the purposes of this applicarion.
Signature of Applicant

Date

FORM PZl0l3 S:tpLANNINc AND ZONING\forrn pz I 0 I 3 -application for vacation of plat.docx

28



f.H) qPublic.net''' Levy County, FL

Overuiew

Legend

i l Parcels

Parcel Lines

<all othervalues>
'*' Construction

Easement

Lot

Miscellaneous

' Parcel

-- Private Road

- Road Right of Way

Subdivision
* Water

Roads

City Labels

s

ParcellD 0611500000
PropertyUse 710O-

CHURCHES
Taxing WILLISTON
Distrlct
Acres L3.17

850SW7ST
WILLISTON
CHURCHOFGODOF
WILL]STON

850SW7THST
wrLLtsToN FL 32696

Physical
Address
Mailing
Address

BulldlngValue $3,624,090 Last2Sales
Extra Feature $!86,776 Date price Reason eualValue 6t22/2o07 g360ooo n/a a
Market Land $287,581 nla O n/a nla
Value
Ag Land Value $ZAl,Set
JustValue 94,098,450
AssessedValue $4,098,450
Taxable Value $O

Oete veated:6nq2g2l
Last Data Uploade d: 6f251tu21 7:!9:t4 pM

Deveroned bv(lf 
*JtgFJdrr

29



;117 "jJi i ..,

T135 RlgE 524

t

t
!}

T135 R1SE

*

;

t

C
t

t
t

AREAPF; M NI
t:lt)

,T.t35 R18E 513
qrTY OF^1ITLLISTO],I
l:0391

National Flood Hazard Layer FlRMette W rat'rn Legend
SEE FIs REPORT FOR DEIA'LED L€GENO ANO INO€X MAP FOR FIRM PANEL I-AYOUT

I Without Bas Flmd Etevation {BFE)I zo"oo v lq-o

SrrC,O, ,aOOO i with gFE or Depth zorr 
^8. 

ac. aH vE 
^R

HAZARDAREAS] negutatoryFtoodway

OTHER AREAS OF
FLOOD HAZARD

O.2oA Annuat Chan€ Flood Haard, Area
of 1% annuat chance ftood with average
depth less lhan one foot or wlth drainag,
areas ot less than one square mile /,,,,,

: --. Y Futule Conditlons 1% Annual
* -. Chance Flmd Hazard 23.. r

Area with Reduced Ftood Risk due to
Levee. S€e Notes. /. '. ,

Area wlth Flood Risk due to Levee;L . ,. i

NO SCREEN

OTHER AREAS

GENERAT - - - - Channel, Culvert, or Storm Sew€t
STRUCTURES ll, tl I I Levee,Dike.0rFloodwall

Area of Mlnlmal Flood Hazard ,:,. .. !

Eftective LOMRs

Area of Undetermlned Rood Hazard :-.

ffi Cross Sections with 1olo Annual Chance

---12€ Water Surface Etevation
P - - .- Coastal Transect

;l;;;;;. Limit Ot Study
Jurisdlction Boundary

Coastal Transect Baseline
- '- Prolile Baseline

Hydrographic Feature

OTHER
FE,qTURES

MAP PANEI..s

Digital Data avaitable

No DiElltal Data Avaitabte

Unmapped

The pln displayed on the map is an approxlmat{
point slected by the user and does not represe
an authorltalive property loc€tion.

Feet

This map c$mplies with FEMA'S standards for the use of
digltal flood maps if it is not vold as descrlbed betow.
The basemap shown complies wlth FEMA,s basemap
accuracy standards

The flood ha:ard intormation is derived direcfly from the
authoritative NFHL web servic€s provided by FEMA. This map
was exported on :t ;: g ;,l.:;lt :ri r.,-rt n t.i, and does not
reflect chang€s or amendments subsequent to this date and
time. The NFHL and effective lnformation may change or
become superseded by new data over time.

This map image is void it the one or more of the foilowing map
elements do not appear; baserilap imagery, flood zone lalets.
legend, sc€te bar, map ctea0on date. communlty identifiets.
FIRM panel number, and FIRM effecuve date. Mip lmages tor
unmapped and unmodernlzed areas cannot be [3Ed for
regu,atorv !ur!€s€s

0 250 500 1.000 1,500 2.000
1:6,000 30



6qPublic.net'" Levy County, FL

Summary

Parcel lD
Locatlon
Addrcss
Nelghborhood
Legal
Description'

Property Use
Code
Subdlvision
See/Iwp/Rng
Tax DlJtrlct
Mlllate Rate
Acreage
Homestead
Ac
Classl6catlon

View
Ple.p-

Owner
OwnerNane ChurchOf GodOf Williston 10O%
MelllntAddreis 8505W7THST

wttLtsToN, Ft 32696

Valuation

BulldingValue

Extra Features Value

Market land Value

fuLandValue
Just (Market) Value

Assessed Value

Exempt Value

TaxableValue

Cap Differential

Previous YearValue

061r500000
850SW7ST
wttLtsToN 32696-
05.00 (5)

01.13.18HILLCREsTUNIT1ALtBLKS13THRU20&SSOFTOFBIKSll&12ANDW50fTOFIOTS58&9BLK15&VACSTREETSORSOOKlOSl
PAGE 127& OR BOOK 1220 PAGE 602
'The leSal description shown here may be condelred. a full lcgal description shoutd be obtaineil fronr.: recorded deed for legal purp6ses.
cHURCHES{7100}

HILLCREST UNIT 1

01-13-18
WILLISTON {Oistrict Wt)
27.8725
13.170
N
No

Exemptions

Homestead a zndHomestead + Widoder C Disabllig C Seniors i Veterans 3

2021 Preliminary Value
Summary

,3,624,090

$786,776

$287,s81

$287,581

$4,098,447

94,098,47
$4,098,447

to
$o

$4,068,815

Other C

Building lnformation
Suilding 1
ActualArea 429s7
CondltionedArea 38516
AetualYearBullt 2O7O
Use CHURCH
ExterlorWall CB STUCCO, SRTCK
Roofstructure GABLEORHtp

Descrlption

BASE

UNFINISHEDOPEN PORCH

UNFINISHEDOPEN PORCH

FINISHED CARPORT

UNFINISHEDOPEN PORCH

UNFINISHEDOPEN PORCH

CANOPY

CANOPY

UNFINISHEDOPEN PORCH

FINISHEDCARPORT

UNFINISHEDOPEN PORCH

UNFINISHEDOPEN PORCH

RoofCover
lnterior Floorlng
tnterlorWall
HeatingType
Air Condltloning
Beths

ASPHALT/COMPSHG
CARPET
DRYWALL
FORCEDAIR DUCTED
CENTRAL

Condltloned Area

38516

o
o
0

o
0

0

o
o
o
o
o

Actsal Area

38516

7A

180

392

588

260

814

813

264

578

200

80

31



TotalSqFt

Extra Features

Code De6crlptlon

AJPIIALT4

CURB4

CONCRETE s/COM SIDEWALK

CONCRETE4

YRD LGHT 1

YRD LGHT 2

DU.C STORAGE

Land Line

Use Descrlption

CHURCHES

Sales

38516

Front

lnstrument
Type Book Page Qualifrcatlon Vaant/lmproved
wL 722A 607 U V

42951

BtD
0

o
o
o
o
0

0

Grantor

ROBIN5ON GLEN SELVYN & PATRICIA
ELLA

ROEINSON BEULAH H -TR.

ROBINSON EEULAH H

ROBINSON BEUTAH H

Unlts

?4000

17S8

3880

15@

7

I
276

LandValue

$287,581

Grantee

CHURCHOFGOOOF
wlLL}STON

CHURCHOFGODOF
wltUSToN

ROBINSON BEUTAH H -TR.

Length

0

o
0

0

0

0

18

Helght

0

0
0
n

o

0
0

wtdth
o

0

o

0

0

n

12

UnltType

AC

Depth

o
Total LandUnlts

13.L7

Srle Date

tuL5/2070
Sale Fdcc

$100.00

a2u20s7 $360,000.00 wD

u3al2N7
6t712m6

Building Sketch

7087 127

!972 515

1024 405

$100.00

$100.00

WD

WD

a

U

U

I

i

17

to
t0

10

42

13

RaomTuoe
caalttw
Ftt{tgl{Fr} tlineonf
UNFINISIEDOPEN FORCH
Ercr

t6

32



Map

No data available for the following modules: Photos.

!J-:qrPriv4v'Psliqv
G D PR Pri-va.qy-.1.1-o-!iq q

l.as! D:rta Vp.lqad. Q!!/2Q21,7:79:74 Pt"1

()Fs$ndsr

33



Hec:vlu'uu ljeect Doc:gu- /u lJanny J. $nJ-pp, .rr!;vr couN'r.'r c.rJgr(K uepucy urerJ< cc

frtA.qou .'/u

Prepared by and retum to:
Norm D. Flgote, p.A.
P, O, Bor 98
Wlllklon, FL326g6 .4
352-52&00t9 ".',
File Number: 2892

o'*S+
'"W"'

Warranty Deed
Tbis wrrranty oueo."a"rr,ir;f!!of.November,2010 berween Gren schyn Robrnron ond parrieia EnaRobinson, husband and vife whose post omce address is J3s0 NE lETth court, wrlii"i"i, FL J26g6,grantor, and ErikB' Brooks, cecil E' ward' end Mtcirael-T. Elhcridge, as Trustees ol the chuich of Coj of wluiston, Florlda whosepost oftice address is t50 SW ?th Street, Wlltisron, fi iZOCO, gr"nr"",

(whcnwd usd hcEin lhc lcm '8mlot' ud '8r{rta includc rll ftc psri6 to this rEhmmt ed thc hci6, rcgd rlpffirrtivcs, ild signt ofindividulls, ed thc succsn md srigre of erp;tions, Irusb ffO f*f*Ii

witnessetb, lh6r said grsntor, for and in considerarion of the sum of TEN AND No/100 DOLLARS ($t0.00) and othcrgood and valueble considerations to sald grantor in hand paid uv.ra!o.g*te:,rtr. t"c"ipi wt"r"of is hereby acknowledged,has gr0nted, bargained, and sold to the siid grantec, and'grantie's hei-rs ord 
".rignt 

foi"u;.,-the following described land,situate, lying and being in levy County, Florlde ro-wit:

The Wesl 50 feet of t otc 5' 6 snd 9, Etock l5 of Hill crst Unit No l, iccordlng to the plst ahereofi asrecordcd h pl't book 2, p.ge ! oftbe publlc recordr of Levy County, ftoriOa.'" 
--

Psrcel ldentllicatlon Numbcrr 0dJ33.004-{t0 ( a porbn og

SubJecl lo covenantt' conditione' rG3tdcllonsi €asemcnts, rcservstione and llmitetions of record, lf eny,

Togelher wirh all the renements, hereditaments and appunenances thereto beronging or in sn),wise apperraining.

To Have and (o Hold, the same in fee simple forever.

And the gt8nto-r hBreby covenanrs with said grantee that the granror is lawfully seized of said Iand in fee simple; that thegrantot has Sood ritht and lswful authority_ to sell and convuy siid land; th11 619 g2yr,* rro.uy nrrry warrants the titl€ to saidtand and will defend lhe same against the lawful ctaims of all persons *nolmro."e"; unj that said land is free of allencumbrances, except taxes accruing subscquent to December lt, lli09.

In Witness Whereof, grantor has hereunlo set grentor's hand and seal the day and year first above writt€n.

t'

r$:[e$iu
ilYCOS|BSmlDDorl6ig

EXPIRE$; lPrlll0,20ll

Abovc This Linc Ffi Reording

Sclvyn

Ella

Public

Printed Name:

Signed, sealed and delivered in presenc€:

Name:

fNotary Seal]

Sate of Florida
County of l,cry

Thc_foregoing instrum€nt was acknowledged before mc rtris ..{$f,ay of
Patricia Ella Robinson, who fl are personally known or [X] haGlroduccd

November, 2010 by Clen Selvyn Robinson and
ver's license 6s identification.

J

z/ ,,ir! i'tndrrtrtle4lr ld!, bfi.
My Commission Expircs:

OoublBl'tme.

34



ORDINANCE NO.2022-697

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR THE
PERMANENT CLOSING OF THE UNIMPROVED ROAD LOCATED AT 850 SW 7TH
srREET, WILLTSTON, FLORIDA rN PLAT BOOK 2, PAGE 5, HILLCREST UNIT 1o OF
THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LEVY COUNTY; FINDING THAT THE CLOSING OF
THE ROAD WILL NOT ADVERSELY AFF'ECT THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, OR
WELFARE; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF. CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston desires to vacate lands consisting of an unimproved
road located within parcel 061 l5-000-00, in the Hillcrest Unit I Subdivision, Plat Book 2,Page 5;
and

WHEREAS, the City finds that the vacated unimproved road is not vital to the City and
no private property rights will be injured or endangered by vacating the unimproved road; and

WHEREAS, the City finds that it is proper and, in the interest, and welfare of the City and
its citizens to close the Vacated Property; and

WHEREAS, the City Council did hold the required public hearings, under the provisions
of the amendment procedures established in Chapter 177, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, proper notice of such unimproved road vacation was given pursuant to
Chapter 336.10, Florida Statues;

WHERBAS, the public will suffer no loss or inconvenience and in the interest ofjustice,
the petition shall be granted; and

WHEREAS, the application for vacation is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
oF WILLISTON, FLORTDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are hereby incorporated herein and made
a part of this ordinance.

Section 2. The unimproved road located at 850 SW 7th Street, Williston, Florida in plat book 2,
page 5, Hillcrest unit 1, of the public records of Levy County is hereby vacated.

Section 3. The City shall convey by Quit Claim Deed the Vacated Properly to the Church of God
as outlined in the application. The Council President is hereby authorized to execute said Quit
Claim Deed.

Section 4. All costs and fees relating to the recording of the new deed will be the sole responsibility
of the applicant for vacation.

Page I of2

35



Section 5. Conflict. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed
to the extent of such conflict.

Section 6. Inclusion in the Code, Scrivener's Error. It is the intention of the City Council of the
City of Williston, Florida, and it is hereby provided that the provisions of this Ordinance shall
become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Williston, Florida; that the
sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered to accomplish such intention; and that
the word "ordinance" may be changed to "section," "article," or other appropriate designation. The
correction of typographical errors which do not affect the intent of the ordinance may be authorized
by the City Manager or designee without public hearing, by filing a corrected or recodified copy
of the same with the City.

Section 7. Severability. If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any court of
competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions
and portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 8. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage at second and final reading

PASSED ON FIRST READING, THIS 17th DAy OF MAy, 2022.

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED, with a quorum present and voting by the City Council of the
City of Williston, Florida, after properly dispensing with the second reading, on final reading this
7th day of June,2022.

Attest: City Of Williston

Latricia Wright
City Clerk

Debra Jones
President, City Council

Scott Walker
City Attomey

Page2 of2

36



Ordinance 2022-697 Exhibit A

McMillen Surveyin
444 Northwest

I'
Ma

lnc.
in Slreet

Willist'on, Florida. 32690
Offfce: 352 628-8277

0ctober 6. 2021

Description: (by surveyor) - Clty of Willieton to Church of God, Vacate ,A,

That portlon of lndians Avenue between the West 50 feel of Lot g. Btoch 15 and thewest.S0^ feel of Lot 2, Block 16, Hill crest Unit l.to. t, accoioi"s to ili";t"r thereof, as
lecqlded in Plat Book z, page 5 of the pubtic records ot'r,evy c-ou-ntv, ii",i-i"; tying in thesoulheast z of secilon l,.Township 1i'south, Range 18 Eei, Ldt-tjounty]rbrioa; ueingmore particulady described as followe:

^-- _ Eegin at the southwest comer of said Lot 2, Bloci 16 and run thence Norih
00"19'33"West, along the East right-of-way line of Alachua Street per said tritt Crest Unit No.1, a distance of 60"00 raer to the southwest comer of saio r-ot s, eroi[ t o; ttrence Norttr8s'05'0-4"E4_st,-{ong the south line of said Lot g, Block 16, a dlslance of so.ia teer; nencesouth 0o'19o9"East, a dtsrance of 60,00 feet to the No*n rinJ oi*"u lot 2, Block 16;
thence South 89o05'04"West, along said North line, a distance of 80.1? feet fo fre sald polnt-
of-Beglnning.

Containlng 0.069 Acres, more or less,

37



Date: 05-17-2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Electric Ordinance Changes/Rate & Fee Adjustments
ORDINANCE 2022-598: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA; MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS AND
DETERMINATIONS; AMENDING SECTION 40-'1.42 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES, CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA; ADOPTING,
ENACTING, AND PROVIDING FOR ELECTRIC UTILITY
RATEMAKING BY RESOLUTION; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES
IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

PREPARED BY: Donald Barber, Public Works Supervisor

BACKGROUND/DESCRIPTION: The City of Williston has not updated their Electric
rates since 2010.In over ten years the electric utility has been unable to invest in its own
electric infrastructure. The city currently uses almost a million dollars annually for the
General fund, and in the next five years, current revenues are projected to decrease to just
over Four-thousand dollars for the general fund. This change will allow the council to do
an annual review of the status of our electric rate structure by resolutiory instead of
changing the ordinance itself.

LEGAL REVIEW: YES/FMPA

FISCAL IMPACTS: To be determined

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval of the Ordinance.

ATTACHMENTS: Ordinance change with rate adjustment.

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

38



ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-698

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WTLLISTON, FLORTDA;
MAKING CERTAIN FII\DINGS AND DETERMINATIONS;
AMENDING SECTION40-142 OF THE CODE OF ORDTNANCES,
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA; ADOPTNG, ENACTING,
AND PROVIDING FOR ELECTRIC UTILITY RATEMAKING BY
RESOLUTION; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT; PROYIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, section 40-142 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Williston,
Florida (the "Code") currently provides the electric rates for the City's provision of retail
elecffic service within its electric service territory, as approved by the Florida Public
Service Commission, which was last amended by the City Council in January 2073;

WHEREAS, the City has entered into advantageous wholesale power supply
agleements to maintain low rates for its retail electric customers, but the energy
indusffy, and the United States as a whole, is now experiencing significant cost
increases, particularly for natural gas, which is used as fuel for approximately 80% of
the power produced in the State of Florida, including power purchased by the City;

'WIIEREAS, due to the impacts of the COVID-l9 pandemic, global supply-
chain instability, and an increase in the incidences of violent conflicts in the world,
including Russia's invasion and ongoing military offensive against Ukraine, the City is
also experiencing increasing costs in necessary equipment and materials for its electric
utility, and a delay in obtaining such equipment and materials that poses a risk to the
City's continued low cost operations;

WIIEREAS, the City Council hereby finds and determines that its future
adoption of retail electric rates and charges would be better accomplished by adoption
of a resolution, to effectively and timely address cost increases and other cost changes
in the City's cost of power and the procurement of necessary equipment and materials
for its elecffic utility operations;

WIIEREAS, the City's adoption of this ordinance is required to comply with,
and is expressly authorizedby Florida law, including, but not limited to, partl of chapter
166, Florida Statutes;

WHEREAS, this ordinance relates both to the budget of the City and a revenue
source necessary to fund the budget, as the City's electric utility operations are
contemplated in the City's budget to provide a key source of revenue for the City; and

1

39



WHEREAS, the City Council hereby finds and determines that the adoption of
this ordinance is necessary and appropriate for the procurement of future equipment
and materials for the City's electric utilify operations, and for ensuring the continued
low cost of those electric utility operations, which are vital to promoting, enabling, and
facilitating the City's provision of economic competitiveness for its residents,
businesses, and visitors.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Incorporation of Recitals. The above recitals are true and accurate
and are hereby incorporated herein and made a material part of this ordinance.

Section 2. Amendment to Section 40-142 of the Code. Section 40-142 of the
Code is hereby amended and restated in fullas follows:

Schedule ofrates and charges. Except as provided in sections 40-IM
and 40-145, the schedule of rates and charges for the city's electric utility
is to be established, and may be amended from time to time, by resolution
of the City Council.

Section 3. Repeal of Conflicting Ordinances. A11 ordinances or parts of
ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are, to the extent of the conflict with this
ordinance, hereby repealed.

Section 4. Severability. Should the provisions of this ordinance be declared
to be severable and if any section, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance shall for
any reason be held to be invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the
validity of the remaining sections, sentences, clauses, and phrases of this ordinance, but
they shall remain in effect, it being the legislative intent that this ordinance shall remain
notwithstanding the invalidity of any part.

Section 5. Effectiveness. This ordinance shall become effective immediately
upon its passage.

fContinued on Following Pagef

-2

40



PASSED this _ day of May,2022, on the first readingby a vote of

PASSEDANDADoPTEDthis-dayof-,2022,onsecondreading
by a vote of

Attest:

LaticiaWright
City Clerk

Approved as to legal form and content:

Scott Walker
City Attomey

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

Debra Jones
President, City Council

-3-

41



FM
MUNICIPAL POWER

National Energy Prices Rising, Williston's
Electric Utility Remains Competitive

Williston City Commission
March L0,2022

42



Rising Energy Costs and lnflation Affecting Customers
Williston's Electric Utility Greot Value, Needs System lnvestment

. Global and national energy supply not keeping pace with post-COVID
energy recovery

' National energy prices up 70% -165% over last year, leading inflation

. Average Florida families paying ^'SL,600 -53,000 more for energythis year

. Floridians' electric bills u p-7yo-L5% this year

' Williston has some of the lowest residential rates in the state

. Electric prices in Williston are *L7Yo lower than in 2006

' To add more value and stay competitive, Williston needs to invest in system

ffim 2

43



U.S. Energy Prices Up 7Oo/o-L65% in Last Year
Globol Energy Prices Up 120 - 1,200% Year Over Yeqr

Recent lncreases in Key Commodity Prices, lndexed to Jan. 1, 2O2L

::.s;*{i.!:i:ill+Er-*:;Jn$15[i1Cf€Sdll$:,1::8{1zu}::Egf.!.:i*H.14""?!i$Stitqff}liifrr

y' 13.27

I
I

,
,

\t\t\___,

\,

6

5

4

3

2

L

2.54 Peak Gas

lncrease (Feb) ,
/

t

NaturalGas

Gasoline

EU NaturalGas t

\

2"66

2.28oil

Sep-21 Nov-21

L.Tt Easte!'n

U.S" Coal

Mar-22

0

lan-2L Mar-21 May-21 lul-ZL lan-22

mLm
souRcE: NYMEX Future Contract Settle Prices (NG-Henry Hub, Oil-WTl, Gasoline-RBOB). Global Coal prices from market.businessinsider.com. Eastern U.S.
Coal spot price Nasdaq.com, EU Nat. Gas tmport Price from ycharts.com. March data derived from the WSJ, CME Group data and gasprices.aaa.com. 3

44



U.S. Metal Material Prices Up 30yo-80% in Last Year
Aluminum is Outpocing Copper qnd Steel, lmpacting Pqrts Costs

Recent lncreases in Key Metal Prices, lndexed to Jan. L,2O2L

2.O
/

Steel Aluminum

Mar-21 May-21 lul-2L Sep-21 Nov-21 lan-22

1.82 Peak Steel
lncrease (Sep)

1.5

1.0

0.5

0.0

lan-21

p

L.82

L.3L

Mar-22

r"l!"m 4
souRcE: Average Close prices (Aluminum - ALI:CMX Nasdaq, Copper- HG:CMX Nasdaq, US Hot Rolled Coil Steel Futures Historical Data)

45



Estimated %o lncrease, Effective January 2022

Rates for Florida's Major Utilities Up ^'1Lyo* in January
Driven by Higher Nqtural Gas Cosfs and Storm Hordening/Solor

Reflects estimated
rate mitigations
proposed by DEF
for fuel & storms

I4%
L3%

7%

Duke Florida TECO

t6%

L4%

t2%

to%

8%

6%

4%

2%

o%
FPL

r"mm 5

Late 2021 fuel
adjustment ends,
replaced by full
base rate increase

Base Rate
Base Rate

Fuel

Base Rate

Fuel

*Based on publicly available estimates from utility sources for approved settlements. Average is a weighted average of sales.

46



Williston's Electric Bills Lower Today Than in 2006
Residential Rates Down *1-7%, U.S. Rotes Up -3296*

Residential Cost Per Month for 1,000 kwh (Sl

s1s0

$rao

Srso

S12o

Srro

s100

Sgo

Williston

2005

u.s.

20L22009 20t5 2018 2021

MTffi 6

.,.J 
= 

..'-"

*City rates from FMEA analysis of 1,000 kWh per month and U.S. from EIA Annual Electricity for residential

47



r:*:qs:Ldia;*!ffi *ljBffi.t6*t

Williston Low Cost vs. Neighboring Electric Utilities
Average City Customer Soves SIS to 534 Per Month

1,000 kwh Residential Bill (S) - 2O2L Average*

Williston Clay SECO Central FL GRU Ocala Duke

Srso

Srzo

se0

s50

Sgo

So

m!"ffi a

Srgg
Srrg SrzsSrzo Srrs

Sttz

*SouRcrs: FMEA, FKEC Board Book. FMEA data through November 2021

48



;11
i3
H

*
t^
ocu
a)
l-1

T
m

o_
OJ

OJ

J

oc
@
=z
o
o
3
It
(D
a
NJo
N
ts

v\
I

NEWSMYRNA 

-

wtlusroN 

-

HOMESTEAD

LAKELAND

FPt-
MTDORA-

tK WORTH

FT PIERCE

CTEWISTON

JACKSONVIrE 

-
-

LEESBURG 

-

{r} {r}t\ 1r'. {r} ts ts(r)or(oNgrooooo 5€<-.

-3g
$3
90
{.-
J-ado5O
S+r
=r-
gF
{3
{8oln
b'll.
arn
$n
ocl

SE\ 
-

\) 

-l+f.
il9.

5
1nt+
orto

Il
ooo
€5
*to
2.
CLo
=t.g

=<t|
I

NoNF

o
-0)
0eo*

5
ln
o5

KISSIMMEE

ORLANDO

MOORE HAVEN

BEACHES

STARKE

CHATTAHOOCHEE

BARTOW

GREEN COVE

TECO

TALLAHASSEE

ATACHUA

ST CLOUD

WTER PARK

NEWBERRY

WAUCHUTA

qurNcY

HAVANA

n

-
E

-

OCALA-

-

BUSHNELL

FTMEADE-
GAINESVILLE

FPUC

DUKE-
KEYWEST-

co

GUtF POWER

49



Williston's Electric Costs Decreased with New Contract
All Cost Reductions from Power Contrqct

::rd. j,:j:r'?fira,gl*tid:*l&qhE:i*riil-cl$S38C$i!*re. tj6i!!iiidi nt{f{;Ed4S:.l"wr

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

Actual and Projected Expenses (5000)*

20L9 2022 2026

. Rate dropped significantly with lower
power costs

. Utility operating costs increasing

. Sustaining capital at unsustainably low
level

. City and other utilities transfers
sign ifica nt

. Need to moderate transfers to
manage electric rates

. Need to raise electric rates to cover
increased operating and capital0

FTTM 9

Sustaining Capital

Transfers -

Other Util

Transfers - City

ops

Power Cost

*2022 and 2026 projected. Assumes no base rate increase over time period shown and 3% inflation

50



Electric Utility Providing High Value to City
Operating Results Drive Contributions fo City, Other Utilities

Electric Utility Performance - Fiscal 2A21- Budget (S)

s1,000,000
S92s,g3t

SSoo,ooo Sustaining
Capital

SSoo,ooo S(zoa,erg) Contingency
s 26

-

$(116,596) s(23,0891
$4oo,ooo

$zoo,ooo

s-

r"m"m

General
Fund

Cash

Flow
From
ops

Transfer
Other

Utilities

10

51



Williston's Operating Costs Expected to lncrease
lnvestment in Fqcilities qnd Staff Needed

. Electric utility needs capable stafl paid

competitively to maintain and improve
system operations

. Electric system needs investment to catch
up from years of under investment

. lnflationary costs anticipated in materials
a nd su pplies

. Targeted rate adjustment to "share
benefits" with customers and need for
facility upgrades

Aging Poles and Infrastructure
Need to be Replaced

Below ground decay
of 40-year-old pole

r"lrm 1,1

52



Parts Needed to Maintain System More Expensive
Chonge in Cost Higher than Typical lnflotion

Estimated Percent lncrease in Cost Since 2OL8l2Ot9 - Key Electric System Parts*

204%

66%

L2% Pole

zso%

200%

L50%

too%

so%

o%

mrm

Wire/
Cable

Transformer

*Based on FMPA Joint Procurement Program data t2

53



Staff Suggesting Rate lncrease to Support lnvestment
Supports Goals with Staying Low Cost

Base Rate % Adjustments Suggested
Assumes -5750,000 of transfers to the city and other utilities continue

8.gOYo

L.sOYo L.gOYo L.7OYo
L.2OYo

2022 2025 202620242023

ffim 13

54



Williston Would Still Be Lowest Cost Utility
Others Likely Higher Cost vs. 2021 to Recover Higher Fuel Cosfs

1,000 kwh Residential Bill (Sl - ?:OZL Average and Williston 2022 Projected*

Srso

Srzo

$go

Sso

Sgo

So

Srzs
s133

su8

Williston Clay SECO CCNITAI FL GRU Ocala Duke

2022
Projected

Slto
120 119Ltz

r"m^m

2021
Avg.

*Sources: FMEA, FKEC Board Book. FMEA data through November 2021 L4

55



Date: 05-17-2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Natural Gas Ordinance Changes/Rate & Fee Adjustments

PREPARED BY: Donald Barber, Public Works Supervisor

BACKGROUND l DESCRIPTION: The City of Williston has not updated their Gas
Ordinance since 2012. In the past ten years the Gas utility has operated in the negative
and has been supported solely by Electric revenues. These rate changes still provide that
the City's rates are still close to the lowest of all municipal providers. Working with FGU
and new staff, the city has begun a marketing program to make the future of Gas more
sustainable. Included in this ordinance are requirements for new development to create
connections during construction. This will cause the developers to incur the costs of Gas
expansiory instead of the residents. This does not harm the developers though, because
the average cost of a home with Natural gas increases the value by an average of eleven
percent.

LEGAL REVIEW: YES/FGU

FISCAL IMPACTS: To be determined

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval of the Ordinance and Fee
Schedule.

ATTACHMENTS: Ordinance with Rate and Fee Schedule.

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

56



ORDINANCE NO, 2A22-699

AN ORDTNANCE oF TI{E CITY oF wrLLIsToN, FLORTDA; REMOVING
ARTICLE V - GAS SYSTEM - CHAPTER 40, SECTIONS 40-1 THROUGH 40-
237 OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE AND
REPLACING IT WITI{ NEW LANGUAGE; SPECIFICALLY, SECTION 40-
I71 MT'MCIPAL GAS SYSTEM, SECTION 4O-I72 DEFIMTIONS, SECTION
40-173 AVATLABTLTTY, SECTTON 40-174 AppLrcATroN FoR SERYICE,
SECTION 40-175 RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENTS, SECTION 4A.N6
INDIVIDUAL PREMISES, SECTION 4O-I77 AUTHORITY TO TT'RN ON
GAS, SECTION 4O-I78 MAINTENANCE OF METERS AND SERVICE LINES,
sEcTroN 4A-n9 METER LOCATIONS AND DELTVERY PRESSTJRE,
sEcrroN 40-180 cAs coNsttMprloN, sEcrroN 40-18r rEsrING,
sEcrroN 4a-n2 TAMPERTNG; AND, sEcTroN 40-183; PRovrDrNG FoR
APPLICABILITY' PROVIDING SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR
CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WIIEREAS the City of Williston allows for the distribution and sale of natural gas, now
owned, operated, and maintained by the city; and

WHEREAS the city finds it necessary to amend the language from time to time to keep
with industry standards and to keep rates adjusted accordingly; and

WHEREAS the City of Williston City Council did hold a public hearing on the maffer; and

WIfiREAS, the City of Williston City Council has agreed that it is in the besr interest of
the Citizens to amend the Code of Ordinances of the City of Williston for the city's gas
utility;and

WHEREAS, the City Council did hold the required public hearings, under the provisions of
the adoption procedures established in chapter 166, Florida statutes.

NOW, TTIEREFORE, BE IT ORDAIhIED BY TIIE CITY COUNCIL OF TIM CITY
oF WTLLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Chapter 40, A:ticle V Gas System, Subsections 40-l through 40-237 of the City's
Code of Ordinances is hereby removed in its entirety and replaced with Subsections 40-l7L
through 40-183 as described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made paa of this
Ordinance.

court of competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstifutional or unenforceable, then all
remaining provisions and por.tions of this Ordinance shall remain in ful1force and effect.

57



Section 3. Codification. It is the intention of the City Council of the City, that the
provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made apart of the Code of Ordinances of the
City and that the Sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered, re-lettered and the word
"Ordinance" may be changed to "Section," "Article" or other word or phrase in order to
accomplish such intention.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon
adoption.

PASSED ON FIRST READING, THIS DAY OF 2022

PASSED AND DIJLY ADOPTED, with a quorum p(esent and voting by the City Council
of the City of Williston, Florida, after properly dispensing with the second reading, on final
reading this day of --_- 2022.

ATTEST: CITY OF WILLISTON

LATRICIA WRIGHT
CITY CLERK

Approved as to form and legality:

SCOTT WALKER, CITY ATTORNEY

DEBRA JONES
PRESIDENT, CITY COUNCIL

58



a

a

EXHIBIT A

City of Williston

ARTICLE V. _ GAS SYSTEM

Section 40-171.- Municipal gas system.

The facility for the distribution and sale of natural gas, now owned, operated
and maintained by the City, together with all extensions thereof and
replacements thereto is established and declared to be a public utility for the
use and benefit of the City in the maintenance of the public health and general
welfare of the City; and the same shall be known as the municipal gas system.

Service Territory: Natural gas service is available anywhere within the
service territory of the City's natural gas distribution system in Levy County.
The City shall extend the natural gas distribution main and appurtenances to
any individual customer (excluding Residential Developments - see Section
40-175) that meets the feasibility requirements of the City. The City shall use

r Section 40-172.- Definitions.

The following definitions apply to the terms contained in this Ordinance:

"City" - means City of Williston or City of Williston's Natural Gas
Department.

.'MACC" or "Maximum Allowable Construction Cost" - as defined in
Section 4A-173.

.'MCF" - means thousand cubic feet.

Section 40-173.- Availability.e

feasibility of extending the distribution system to an individual, prospective

\

customer

59



t

Whenever an individual prospective customer requests gas service at a
location where the City does not have a distribution main, the City shall extend
its mains and services to serye the individual, prospective customer under the
following conditions:

(l) The extension of gas service to the individual prospective customer will
not jeopardize gas service to existing customers.

(2) The maximum capital cost to be incurred by the City for an extension
of main and service facilities shall be defined as the Maximum
Allowable Construction Cost (MACC). The MACC shall equal five
(5) times the estimated annual revenue to be derived from the facilities
less the cost of gas.

(3) Where the facilities to be installed will require an investment by the
City in excess of the MACC, the City shall construct the necessary
facilities provided the customer pays for said excess. The customer
shall post an estimated amount of the excess with the City, which shall
be trued-up to actual costs after completion of construction.

(4) The extension shall at all times be the property of the City.

Service Area (for Commodity Sales only): The Service Area of the City
with respect to Natural Gas Commodity sales only is the entire State of
Florida.

Section 4A-n4. - Application for service.

An application for gas service shall be filed with the City of Williston. If a

building permit is required, the applicant is responsible for a separate
application for a building permit, and the cost thereof, which shall be filed
with the building department. The applicant is also responsible for all
required gas permits and for the cost of obtaining such permits. All
installation work of the consumer's piping system and appurtenances shall
require applicable gas permits and successful inspections by the applicable

connection charges, as shown in the Rate and Fee Schedule, at the time the
application is filed with the City.

2

60



o Section 4A47S. - Residential Developments.

Natural gas line installation shall be required in all new residential
developments of more than three (3) units, in accordance with the conditions
and criteria hereinafter specified. Developers shall insure that not less than
ninety (90) percent of all units in the development be equipped with a natural
gas water heater, natural gas furnace and a natural gas range/stove. The City
shall have New Construction rebates available for developerslbuilders, in
accordance with the overall rebate program of the City. Before any natural
gas lines are installed in any such development the following prerequisites
must be met:

(I) Streets to be surveyed and graded. All streets within the area shall be
properly surveyed, marked and graded the full width of the right-of-way.

(2) Costs of installation.
a. Plans and specifications to be submitted. Prior to any construction

of natural gas line facilities, proposed plans and specifications must
be submitted to the City for preliminary approval.

b. Installation by City. Where the natural gas line distribution system
is to be installed by the City, the cost of all natural gas lines and
appurtenances must be borne by the developer, subdivider or re-
subdivider. Before the City commences any natural gas line
construction, the cost, as estimated by the City's design engineer (or
designee), must be paid in cash or a bond sufficient to cover the cost
of construction. The cost must be posted by the developer. The
developer must connect at the nearest available natural gas supply
and must also bear the cost from the nearest point to the subdivision.
The City may require the sharing of trench space, which will be dug
by the developer's water and/or electric utility contractor at no
charge to the City.

c. Installation by developer. The developer may at his option install
his own natural gas distribution system or contract same to be done

natural gas system improvements shall become the property of the
City after completion. The developer shall meet all applicable local,
state and federal regulations regarding natural gas facility
installations.

3

61



d,. Inspection and approval. Before facilities are finally accepted by the
City, they must be inspected and approval given by the City as to
construction, and any deviation or improper construction must be
corrected or replaced before facilities can be used or final approval
granted. Inspections must be made before any trench may be

completely filled.
(3)Mains, lines and meters to beproperty of City. All natural gas lines and

connections will be, and remain, the property of the City and the City will
be responsible for the maintenance and repairs of the system.

(4)Main line specffications. All natural gas line installations, valves and

connections shall be installed according to the specifications of the City.
Natural gas lines that serve any area must be of a size designated by the
City to insure adequate pressures and quantities.

(5)Map of installations. A complete "as built" map of all valves, taps, bends,

tees and crosses must be prepared by the design engineer, or by the natural
gas system contractor and certified by the design engineer, as designated

by the City.
(6)Meters are property of City; service charges. Natural gas meters and

regulators may be furnished and installed by the City and will remain the
property of the City. In all new construction, or in all cases in which an
existing structure is altered so as to create more than one (1) single-family
dwelling or single unit therein, a meter shall be installed to serve each such
single-family dwelling or single unit; no meter serving more than one (1)
single, discrete unit in a building shall be allowed. If the City, at its sole

option, furnishes and installs the meters and regulators, charges shall be

based on actual cost of labor and materials at time of installation for
service.

Section 40-176. - Individual Premises.

For all premises that have an existing natural gas distribution main, the
tapping of such gas main shall be performed by City personnel or an

For residential customers who install a minimum of a natural gas water heater

and rangelstove, the City shall, at no cost to the customer, tap the existing
distribution main and install, own, operate and maintain: 1) up to 75 feet of

4

62



service line; 2) the meter and regulator installed at the premise; and, 3) the
piping that connects the service line through the meter and regulator up to the
interconnection point with the customer-owned piping located at the outlet
side of the meter. For a service line that is longer than 75 feet, the residential
customer shall pay the charges shown in the Rate and Fee Schedule.

For non-residential customers who install a minimum of two (2) natural gas

appliances (not including a generator), the City shall, at no cost to the
customer, tap the existing distribution main and install, own, operate and
maintain: I ) up to 1 50 feet of service line; 2) the meter and regulator installed
at the premise; and, 3) the piping that connects the service line through the
meter and regulator up to the interconnection point with the customer-owned

r piping located at the outlet side of the meter. For a service line that is longer
than 150 feet, the non-residential customer shall pay the charges shown in the
Rate and Fee Schedule.

Only licensed gas or plumbing contractors shall make the final connection
between the City's gas meter and the customer's gas piping and only after
proper permits have been issued by the appropriate jurisdiction authority and
having a successful final gas inspection, Only City employees and authorized
agents for the City are permitted to perform the final gas inspection and gas
meter turn-on to initiate service.

Section 40-177, - Authority to turn on gas.

(l) Generally. tt shall be unlawful for any person other than a City
employee or an authorized agent of the City to turn on, or in any way
alter or damage, any gas meter which has been turned off by the City.
The customer serviced by the meter shall be held responsible for any
actions.

(2) Unauthorized connections. A fee shall be charged for the removal of
any device, including the attaching of a ground wire to the natural gas

meter, except where the pipe or device has been authorized in writing
by the City.

(3) Open meter bypass servicing. A fee, over and above the bill established
from the meter reading, shall be charged for the seruice of turning off

5

63



the meter bypass valve, when such opening was not previously
authorized in writing by the City.

(4) Broken stop locks. A replacement fee shall be charged for the
replacement of meter stop locks which have been broken or removed.

(5) Damage to Excess Flow Valve Tags. A fee shall be charged for any
damage to the excess flow valve tags.

(6) Meter Tampering. A fee shall be charged for any tampering of the
meter or meter set.

Section 40-178. - Maintenance of meters and service lines.

The City shall have the right to meter any and all gas service lines. The City
alone shall have the right to stipulate the size, type, make and location of
meters, type of meter setting, and the gas delivery pressure. All meters shall
be maintained by the City. The customer shall be held responsible for damage
to a meter or service line when such damage results from the negligence of
the customer. When such damage occurs, the City will furnish and set another
meter and repair the damaged meter or make other necessary repairs, and the
cost of such repairs, including replacement parts, labor and transportation
charges, shall be paid by the customer.

Section 40-119. - Meter locations and delivery pressure.

Gas service will be delivered to the customer for each premises at one point
of service. The location of the meter will be designated by the City and will
typically be within ten feet of the nearest corner of the premises to the gas

main and in a location that is expected to be maintained by the customer as

accessible (i.e., not expected to be enclosed by fencing or hedges). Locations
that have multiple gas meters shall have them installed in the same point of
service area as described above.

Each gas meter and service regulator shall be installed in a location readily
accessible for reading, inspection, repairs, testing and changing of the meter

and other damage. The customer is responsible for maintaining bushes,
vegetation, sprinklers, etc., clear from the meter to allow access and good
operational performance. Sprinklers and their flow must be maintained clear
of the meter to avoid premature corrosion. Upon discovery of a deficiency

6

64



o

a

and notification to the customer, remedial actions must be made including
potentially requiring the relocation of the gas facilities to ensure life safety
and to maintain required clearances. Such work shall be performed by City
personnel and normal time and material charges shall apply.

The standard delivery pressure of natural gas at the point of delivery to the
consumer (the meter) is established at the option of the City at either one-
quarter pound or two pounds per square inch. An optional delivery pressure
above the standard may be requested by the customer or the customer's
contractor in advance and may be approved or denied at the sole discretion of
the City.

Section 40-180. - Gas Consumption.

The quantity of gas recorded by the meter shall be conclusive, except when
the meter is tested and found to be registering inaccurately or has ceased to
register.

In such cases, the quantity may be estimated by the City using such
information as it determines is representative of the conditions existing during
the period of meter inaccuracy.

Section 40-181. - Testing.

The City reserves the right to remove or test any meter at any time and to
substitute another meter in its place. In case of a disputed account involving
the question of accuracy of the meter, the meter will be tested by the City upon
written request of the customer. The customer agrees to accept the results of
the test made by the City. If the meter tested is found to have an error in
registration of plus or minus three percent (3.0%) or greater, there will be no
charge for the testing and the City will produce corrected bills for the period
in dispute. If the meter tested is found to be within three percent (3.0%) there
shall be acharge for testing the meter (see Rate and Fee Schedule). The billing
for the testing will be charged to the customer's account.

a Section 40-182. - Tampering.

No person, other than an employee or authorized agent of the City, shall
remove, inspect or alter any part of the City-owned gas distribution system

7

65



a

leading up to and including the gas meter. The customer shall notiSr the City
of any damage to or any failure of the meter or service line.

Section 40-f $. - Commodity sales to Industrial Customers.

As part of the program to acquire significantly discounted natural gas from
the City's natural gas supplier, the City may enter into natural gas sales
contracts with large volume industrial customers, as defined herein, on the
following terms:

o The term for deliveries shall be negotiated with the industrial customer and
shall be no less than three years. The term shall have renewal options, as

negotiated.
r The facilities of the industrial customer must be located in the City's Service

Area, as defined by ordinance, or in an area contiguous to such area where the
City's Service Territory, as defined by ordinance, exists.

o Industrial customers are eligible for service under Rate Schedule - Large
Industrial Customer Rate Schedule if their consumption is greater than 1,000
Mcf per day and that elects to enter into a contract with the City for purchases
of gas under this Rate Schedule.

. Any contract between the City and the industrial customer pursuant to this
Rate Schedule shall be in the form of a North American Energy Standards
Board (NAESB) Base Contract for the Sale and Purchase of I'{atural Gas, with
such Special Conditions and commercial terms set forth in a Transaction
Confirmation as shall be established by the City (the NAESB Contract). The
NAESB Contract shall be a requirements contract, specifying that the
industrial customer shall not be required to pay for gas for which it does not
have requirements, but shall be obligated to purchase alt of its requirements
for gas under the NAESB Contract up to the maximum quantity stated in the
NAESB Contract as the first gas through the meter.

. The commodity price per Mcf for sales under this Rate Schedule shall be with
reference to published daily or monthly index prices for the applicable flow
date of deliveries and specified in the NAESB Contract between the City and
the industrial customer, less a discount of not greater than 50% of the net
discount below the applicable index-referenced price realized by the City
under its supply contract or contracts for the purchase of the gas to be sold to
the industrial customer. The City may negotiate lesser discounts with any
eligible customer.

8

66



o

a

The City may combine sales service of commodity gas supply under this Rate
Schedule with transportation service across the City's system so as to provide
a delivered service at the industrial customer's premises. In such
circumstances, the delivered price to the customer shall include a negotiated
transportation service component or components in addition to the price for
the commodity gas supply as described herein.
The City shall not be obligated to supply any new industrial customer eligible
for this Rate Schedule or supply any portion of such quantity requested by
such customer, unless it determines that it has sufficient long-term, firm gas
supplies available to it for sale and delivery to such new industrial customer.

6

9

67



City of Williston
Rate and Fee Schedule

Rate Schedule. The service of the system shall be fully metered, and every
user of the services of the natural gas system shall pay a monthly rate as

follows:

Residential Customers, Inside City
Customer Charge
Distribution Charge
Purchase Gas Cost

Residential Customers, Outside City
Customer Charge
Distribution Charge
Purchase Gas Cost

Commercial Customers, Inside City
Customer Charge
Distribution Charge
Purchase Gas Cost

Commercial Customers, Outside City
Customer Charge
Distribution Charge
Purchase Gas Cost

Industrial Customers, Outside City
Customer Charge
Distribution Charge
Purchase Gas Cost

$10.00 per month
$ 1.0080 per CCF
Determined monthly by City

$11.00 per month

$1.1086 per CCF
Determined monthly by City

$25.00 per month
$0.8900 per CCF
Determined monthly by City

$27.50 per month

$0.9787 per CCF
Determined monthly by City

$110.00 per month
$0,65 per CCF
Determined monthly by City

Customer Charge
Distribution Charge
Purchase Gas Cost

Negotiated, if applicable
Negotiated, if applicable
Negotiated

1

68



Fee Schedule. The following fees shall apply:

Deposits:

Residential

Commercial
Industrial

Service Lines:
Residential (over 75 feet)
Non-Residential (over 150 feet)

Unauthorized Connections:

$100.00
$s00.00
To be determined by City

$5.00 per foot

$10.00 per foot

$250

$100

$75

$200

$500

$75

Meter Bypass Servicing

Stop Lock Repairs:

Excess Flow Valve Tag Repairs

Meter Tampering

Meter Testing Charge:

Meter Turn-on Charge (meter is off)*:
Residential
Non-Residential

Account Opening Charge (meter is on)*:
Residential
Non-Residential

$50
$100

$25

$s0

Residential

Non-Residential
$zs
$s0

2

69



Late Payment Charge:
Residential
Non-Residential

> so/a of bill amount or $10
> soh of bill amount or $25

* If performed after normal business hours, the charge is 1.5 times the
standard charge.

3

70



City of Williston and City of Leesburg
Rate Comparisons with Selected Utilitaes

Florida City

Gas

RS-10A

Palatka Leesburg

Re5identialResidentialRS-2Service R5

Lake City Clearwater

ResidentialFTS-1

Williston

Residential

Starke

Residential

Peoples Gas

System
DeFuniak

Springs

Florida Public

Utilitias

Centrai Florida

Gas

519.00

50.46310

$0.99001

50.340s7

$0.11405

S11.00

$0.49828

s0.99001

90.08627

s0.31542

S18.10

s0.27011

51.19163

s0.13116

$0.02014

s18.17

50.40383

s0.7905s

50-17325

s0.00000

510.00

s0.56184

$o.72ooo

s0.00000

s0.00000

$16.00

50.44000

s0.83000

s0.13000

s0.00000

$r.0.00

s1.00507

$0.68600

s0.00000

s0.00000

S14.10

$0.84u3

s0.63100

s0.00000

50.00000

S8.oo

s0.91907

s0.64000

s0.00000

50.00000

S1o.oo

$1.00800

50.6s600

s0"00000

50.00000

513.40

50.60823

50.52s42

s0.00000

s0.00000

and fees)
15

531.90

15151515l>151515

SAFE

53s.37 536.19 $31.39 534.96$39.36 942.30 538.6S 529.23

15

537.00

15

s47.62

Rate Schsdule - Residel

Customer Charge *

Di5tribution Charge

Commodity Charge

ECCR €harge / Swing 5eruice

Gas Replacement lnfrastucture I

Typical Monthly Usage

Customer Bill Amount (before ta

' lnclusive ofvarious surcharAes

71



City of Williston and City of Leesburg
Rate Comparisons with Selected Utilities

Clearwater

5GS

Lake City

Florida City

Commercial
Service 5GS

Williston Leesburg

CommercialFTs-2.1

Stdrke

Commercial

Palatka

Medium

Gas

GS-1

Florida Public

Utilities
DeFuniak

Springs

Peoples Gas

5ystem

Central Florida

Gas

$40.00

50.30827

So.99oo1

s0.24976

So.rs932

s33.00

$0.39136

s0.99001

50.04090

50.22966

$30.60

$0.38897

s1,19163

$0.08094

s0.01207

5?8.17

s0.37664

$0.790ss

50.060ss

$0.00000

$2s.oo

So.4f,2!2

$o.zzooo

5o.ooooo

50.00000

52s.oo

$0.38000

50.83000

50.13000

s0.06000

515.00

91.oos06

50.68600

s0.00000

50.00000

524.50

S0.78418

s0.63100

So.ooooo

$0.00000

S17.50

so.777M

90.64000

s0.00000

50.00000

s2s.00

s0.89000

s0.6s600

50.00000

s0.00000

5t7.74

50.60823

50.62s42

s0.00000

s0.00000

and fees)
150150150150150150150

SAFE

5230.12 92s6_905281.64 $2!2,33 5193.32 S23s.m 5268.66
150

5202.79

150

s236.78

150

$280-79

150

s296.10

Rate Schedule - comme

Customer Charge '

Distribution Charge

Commodity Charge

ECCR Charge / SwinE SerYice

Gas Replacement lnfrastucture I

Typical Monthly UsaFe

Customer Bill Amount (before ta

' lnclusive ofvarious surcharges

72



City of Williston and City of Leesburg
Residential Charges & Fees Comparisons with Selected Utilities

Palatka Starke Witliston LeesburgLake City Clearwater
DeFuniak

Springs

Florida City

Gas

Peoples Gas

System

Florida Public

utilities
Central Florida

Gas

S24.oo

$63.0o

S87.oo

s2s.0o

S25.oo

S3o.oo

1.5 x

S20.oo

s80.00

s40.00

N/A

S20,oo

$3s.00

yaries

5so.oo

s6s.oo

N/A

N/A

$so.oo

56s.oo

2x

s20.00

$20.m

520.00

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

cause, includes

appointmentl

5ss

N/Avanes

s2s.00

5so.oo

s2o.oo

s2s.o0

S2s.oo

N/A

1,5 x

$20.00

S4s.oo

s6s.00

s20.00

s20.00

56s"00

5e8.00

to.oo

s0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

50.00

9o.oo

N/A

523.00

$s2.00

981.00

N/A

523.00

s29.00

513.00

ss2.00

5s2.00

N/a

$20.00

521.00

1.5 x

Residential

Opening Charte (mete

Turn On Charge (meter

Reconnection (meter off

Charge (terminating

Trip Charge {failed

Meter Turn-Off

Hours

of turn-off)

73



City of Williston and City of Leesburg
Commercial Charges & Fees Comparisons with Selected Utilities

DeFuniak

Starke Williston LeesburgLake City Cleanaater Springs palatka

Peoples Gas Florida City

System Gas

Florida Public

Utilities

Central Florida

Gas

523.00

s7s.00

$7s.00

NA

523.00

$29.00

varies

t24.00

Sroo.m

51oo.oo

s2s.o0

t2s.oo

$3o.oo

1.5 x

$s0.00

5135.00

N/A

N/A

Sso.oo

S135.oo

2X

s20.00

520.00

s20.00

N/e

N/A

N/A

N/A

sso.00

s100-00

s100.00

sso.oo

550.00

N/A

1.5 x

cause, includes

N/Avaries

appointment)

520.oo

$60.oo

s80.oo

520.00

t20.oO

s80.00

5o.oo

5o.oo

So.oo

s0.00

so.o0

s0.00

N/A

$20.00

s1so.00

$80.oo

N/A

520.0o

53s.oo

s13.0o

$7s.00

57s.00

N/A

5zo.oo

521.00

1'5 x

Comrnercial Charee!

Account Openint Charge (metet

Meter Turn On Charge (meter ir:

Meter R€connection (meter off r

cost ofturn-off)

Trip Charte (terminating sewice

Failed Trip Charge (biled schedl

femporary Meter Tum-Off Char

After Hours

74



Date: 5-17-2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2022.25:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT FOR VACANT LAND
BETWEEN SEABRING MARINE INDUSTRIES, INC. AND THE CITY OF
WILLISTON FOR PROPERTY AT THE AIRPORT lIIITH AN ADDRESS OF 18OO SW
19TH AvE, WILLISTON, FL 32696; AUTHORIZING THE CITY couNcIL
PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

REQUESTED BY: BENTON STEGALL, AIRPORT MANAGER
PREPARED BY: KIERSTEN BALLOU, CITY ATTORNEY

FISCAL IMPACTS: This lease pertains to an the old sign man signs building that is in need of
repair. We are leasing the land to the Seabring and they are going to maintain the building

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT xx RESoLUTtoN 2022-24 MAP

XX LEASE OTHER DOCUMENTS

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DENIED

75



RESOLUTION NUMB.ER 2022-25

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT FOR VACANT LAND
BETWEEN SEABRING MARINE INDUSTRIES, INC. AND THE CITY OF
WILLISTON FOR PROPERTY AT THE AIRPORT lIIITH AN ADDRESS OF 18OO SW
19TH AvE, WILLISTON, FL 32696; AUTHORIZING rHE CITY couNcIL
PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
oF IULLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The City Council hereby approves the Land Lease Agreement for Vacant
Land between Seabring Marine Industries, Inc. and the City of Williston, Florida and
the appropriate City Officials are hereby authorized to execute the land lease
agreement which is attached hereto as Exhibit"A".

Section 2. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by an affirmative vote of a majority of a quorum present
in the City Council of the City of Williston, Florida this 17tt' day of M"y, 2022.

BY THE CITY COUNCIT PRESIDENT OF
THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA:

Debra Jones, City Council President

Attest, By the City Clerk of
the City of Williston, Florida

Approved as to Form and Legality:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk S. Scott Walker, City Attorney
Kiersten N. Ballou, CityAttorney

76



LAND LEASE AGREEMENT
VACANT LAND

LESSOR:
City of Williston, Florida
Post Office Drawer 160
Williston, Florida 32696

LESSEE:
Seabring Marine Industries, Inc.
1579 SW 18ft Street
Williston, FL32696

WHEREAS, the CITY OF WILLISTON, a Florida municipal corporation, ("the Lessor"), maintains
an airport commonly referred to as Williston Municipal Airport; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the said City to promote and develop the said airport; and

WHEREAS, Seabring Marine Industries, Inc., ("the Lessee"), is desirous of leasing a certain parcel at
the said airport as is hereinafter described for the purpose of equipment storage;

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration ofthe sum of Ten Dollars and other good and valuable
considerations and the covenants, conditions and agreements as are hereinafter set forth, the Lessor and Lessee
agree as follows:

1. PREMISES: INSPECTIONS: AS IS: The Lessor leases and Lessee does rent and hire from the Lessor,
the following described premises located in Williston, Levy County, Florida, (the "Premises"), to-wit:

A parcel of land lying in the Southeast % of Section 11, Township 13 South, Range 18 East, Levy County,
Florida; being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at anall and disk marked "PSM 5469" at the Southeast corner of said Section 11, and run
thence North 00"27'25" West, along the East line of said Section 1 1, a distance of 656.02 feet; thence North
89"33'41" West536.97 feet; thence South 0057'56" West 30.00 feet to the Point-of-Beginning of the herein
described parcel; thence continue South 00o57'56" West 205.05 feet; thence North 89"33'41" West212.44
feet; thence North 00o57'56" least2O5.05 feet; thence North 89o33'41" East212.44 feet to the said Point-of-
Beginning.

It is the responsibility of the Lessee, at the Lessee's sole expense, to satisfli itself, prior to the execution
of this Agreement, as to the title and condition of the Premises including, without limitation, title to the
Pronises, matters of record in the Official Records, of Levy County, permitted land uses, zoning codes,
building regulations, height limitations, setbacks, applicable building codes, permits, soil conditions, and
environmental conditions. Lessor makes no warranties or representations to the Lessee, and the Lessee agrees
the Lessor has made no warranty or representation respecting the condition of the Premises, or applicable
zoning laws and regulations, or applicability of the uses contemplated by the Lessee, or environmental
conditions, or any matters which a current survey would disclose, or the applicability of any covenants or
Lessee Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor lritials:

77



restrictions of public record, except as otherwise expressly provided herein. Lessee further acknowledges it
has had adequate opportunity to inspect the Premises hereunder prior to entering into this Agreement or has
made adequate provision herein. Accordingly, the taking of possession of the Premises by the Lessee shall be
conclusive evidence that the Premises were in good and satisfactory condition when possession was taken by
Lessee.

2. TERM: The initial term of this Lease shall be for a period of five (5) years commencing on May 1,2022,
and ending at midnight, May 31,2026. Should the Lessee hold over beyond this term without further
extension of the term in accordance with the renewal terms of this lease, then the Lessee shall become a
month-to-month tenant in accordance with law and upon the terms and conditions of this lease.

3. RENT: The rent for the first year of the initial term of this lease shall be _. The rent shall be paid
monthly, in advance, in the amount of _ per month, together with all applicable sales tax. The rent
for the initial and any renewal and hold over terms shall be adjusted each year on the annual anniversary
date of the lease by multiplying the rent for the prior year by the percentage increase or decrease in the
composite Consumer Price Index for the most recent prior twelve months, as published by the U.S.
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. The rent shall be delivered by U.S. mail, addressed to
City of Williston, Post Office Drawer 160, Williston, Florida 32696, or hand delivered to City Hall, 50
N.W. Main Street, Williston, Florida during regular business hours, and shall be considered paid upon
receipt by Lessor. All payments required to be made by Lessee to Lessor pursuant to the Lease shall be
deemed additional rent.

4. NOTICES: All notices required by law and by this Lease to be given by one party to the other shall be in
writing, and the same may be served by certified mail, return receipt requested, to Lessor, City of Williston
atP.O. Drawer 160, Williston, Florida 32696-0160 andto Lessee, 1579 SW 18ft Street, WillistonFL,
32696, or to such other address as Lessor or Lessee may by writing to the other so designate. Notice to
Lessee may also be served by personal delivery.

5. WARRANTIES OF TITLE AND OUIET POSSESSION: The Lessor covenants that Lessor is seized
of the dernised premises and owner in fee simple thereof with the full right to make this Lease, subject to
all matters of record, and covenants that the Lessee upon making payments of the rents and the keeping of
the other covenants herein contained therefor shall have quiet and peaceful possession of the demised
premises during the term hereof.

6. USES ALLOWED Al[D PROHIBITED: The Lessee shall use the Premises only for the following
purpose: Storing equipment and other items required for Lessee's business purposes. The Lessee shall not
use or permit the Premises or any paftof the Premises to be used for any unauthorized or unlawful purpose,
or for any purpose other than as set forth above.

7. COMPLIAIICE WITH LAWS: During the term of this Lease, the Lessee shall comply with all
ordinances, statutes, laws, rules and regulations of the City of Williston, State of Florida and the U.S.
Govemment, breach of which shall be cause for cancellation of this Lease. The Lessee shall abide by all
applicable regulations as set forth in Chapter 12 of the City Code of Ordinances, together with any future

Lessee Lritials: Lessor Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

78



arnendments to said ordinance. The Lessee shall at all times maintain all required licensing and permits.
The violation of any provision of the said ordinance, as evidenced by a final determination by the City's
code enforcement board or a court of law, shall be conclusively deoned a default under this lease and shall
not be subject to the notice requirements or cure provisions set forth in the default section of this lease. The
Lessee further covenants that the said premises shall not be used for any purpose which might cause
forfeiture of the Lessor's title to the said premises.

8. SIGNS: Except with the prior written approval of Lessor, which approval shall not be unreasonably
withheld, Lessee shall not erect, maintain or display any signs or any advertising at or on the exterior of the
demised premises or within the demised premises that are visible from outside such premises.

9. LESSORS OF ENTRY The Lessee, upon appropriate notification from Lessor not less than24
hours unless for emergency purposes, shall permit Lessor or its agents to enter into and upon the premises
and buildings for the pulpose of inspecting the same.

10. PREMISES IMPROVEMENTS UPON TERMINATION: Lessee may, at its own expense, make
alterations and improvements to the Premises as necessary/ for any uses outlined as permitted in paragraph
six (6) above. Lessee specifically agrees that any and all improvements, except signs, equipment and trade
fixtures installed, located upon the said premises shall become the property of the Lessor upon termination
of this lease.

11. RIGHT OF WAY USE: Subject to reasonable regulations imposed regarding airport access, Lessor
grants to Lessee, its ernployees, agents, suppliers, customers and invitees, a non-exclusive right during the
term of this Lease, the right of way for ingress and egress, over, across and upon the designated right of
way to U.S. Highway 4l lState Road 121.

12. OTHER RIGHTS RESERVED BY LESSOR: In addition to all tights reserved by Lessor in and to the
demised premises, Lessor expressly reserves the right to further develop or improve any area of the airport
and its industrial parks, as the Lessor deems proper, regardless of the desires and views of the Lessee and
without interference or hindrance; maintain and keep in repair, but without obligation to Lessee, the airport
and industrial parks of the airport and all publicly owned facilities of the airport; and take any action it
considers necessary to protect the aerial approaches of the airport against obstructions, together with the
right to prevent the Lessee from conducting any practice that may be detrimental to the airport and industrial
parks which in the opinion of the Lessor would limit the usefulness of the airport and its industrial parks or
constitute ahazardto such.

13. UTILITIES: The Lessee agrees to pay all charges for any and all utilities in or about the premises whether
the same is telephone, electricity,watet, sewer, gas or the like. Lessee further agrees that if, at any time
during the term of this lease agreement, the City commences providing City utility services to the airport
property, the Lessee will purchase such utility services from the City. Lessee further agrees to take delivery
of all City of Williston utilities when each utility service is made available. At the option of Lessee and
upon Lessor's concurrence, Lessee may choose to have the Lessor provide all City utility services to the
leased premises as a part of the rent payment pursuant to paragraph 3 hereof. If Lessee chooses this option,

Lessee Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor lnitials:

79



Lessor shall adjust each month's rent to Lessee so as to reimburse Lessor for its cost of providing such City
utility services, said cost to be determined as established by the City's appropriate utility tariffs based on
Lessee's monthly metered consumption.

14. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE: Lessee agrees to make, at its own cost and expense, any or all repairs
or work necessary to maintain the Premises and any Buildings now in existence or any Building which
may later exist on the Premises. Any contractor hired by Lessee or Lessee's agents to build a structure on
the premises shall be required to be responsible for any problems with the completed structure for at least
one year after completion.

15. INSURANCE:
(a) Lessee agrees that any insurance coverage for property owned by Lessee is solely the responsibility of

Lessee.
(b) The Lessee shall carry Commercial General Liability insurance with a combined single limit in the

minimum amount of $1,000,000 in order to secure the obligations of Lessee under the following
paragraphand cause the Lessor to be added as party insured under such policy, and to furnish the Lessor
with a certificate of such insurance, together with a receipt showing the premium has been paid.

(c) At any time after occupancy of the premises by the Lessee, the Lessee agrees to allow an inspection by
the Landlord and/or the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, (the "DEP"), to determine
the extent of storage or use of hazardous materials and to determine an appropriate amount of pollution
insurance. The Lessee agrees to obtain pollution insurance, with the Lessor listed as an additional
insured PartY, in an amount as reasonably required by the Lessor within 15 days of written notice.

(d) All policies of insurance shall contain the clause that the same shall not be canceled except and until
fifteen (15) days after written notice to the Lessor.

(e) The Lessee shall pay for builders' risk insurance during the building of any structure on the premises
and will ensure that Lessee is an additional insured on any such insurance policy.

16. INDEMNIFICATION OF LESSOR: Lessee agrees to protect, defend, reimburse, indemni$' and hold
the Lessor, its agents, employees and officers and each of them forever, free and harmless at all times from
and against any and all claims, liability, expenses, losses, costs, fines and damages (including reasonable
attomey fees) and causes of action of every kind and character (this is to the extent allowed by law, and
except to the extent caused by the Lessor's gross negligence or intentional misconduct) by reason of any
damage to property, or the environment (including, without limitation, any contamination of Airport
property, such as the soil or storm water, or by fuel, gas, chemicals or any Hazardous Substances), or bodily
injury (including death) incurred or sustained by any party hereto, any agent or employee of any party
hereto, or any other person whomsoever, or any govemmental agency, arising out of or incident to or in
connection with the Lessee's performance under this Agreement, the Lessee's use or occupancy of the
Premises, the Lessee's acts, omissions or operations hereunder or the performance, non-perfonnance or
purported performance ofthis Agreement or any breach of the terms of this Agreement. Lessee recognizes
the broad nature of this indemnification and hold harmless clause, and voluntarily makes this covenant and
expressly acknowledges the receipt of such good and valuable consideration provided by the Lessor in
support of this indemnification in accordance with the laws ofthe State of Florida. This clause shall survive
the termination of this Agreement. Compliance with the insurance requirements herein shall not relieve

Lessee Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor Lritials:

80



the Lessee of its liability or obligation to indemnify the Lessor as set forth in this Article. Notwithstanding
anything to the contrary in the foregoing or within this Agreement, the Lessor shall not relinquish or waive
any of its rights as a sovereign local government and the Lessor reserves all rights and defenses under
applicable sovereign immunity law.

17. SUBORDINATION: This lease and all rights of Lessee under it are and shall be subject to and subordinate
to the rights of any mortgage holder now or hereafter having a security interest in the leased premises or
any other encumbrances Lessor desires to place on the property.

18. TAXES: All taxes, assessments and charges on lands or improvements and obligations upon the demised
premises shall be promptly paid by the Lessee when due. The Lessee shall have the right from time to time
to contest or protest or review by legal proceedings any such other manner as may be provided by law such
taxes or assessments imposed by governmental authorities and to institute such proceedings in the name of
itself as well as the Lessor as it may deem necessary; provided, however, that any expense incurred by
reasons thereofshall be borne by the Lessee and such proceedings shall be conducted free ofany expense
to the Lessor. Any expense incurred by reasons thereof shall be borne by the Lessee and such proceedings
shall be conducted free of any expense to the Lessor.

19. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING: The Lessee shall not assign nor sublet its right, title or interest in
or to all or any portion of the Premises or the leasehold improvements without first obtaining the prior
written consent of the Lessor, provided, however, that such consent shall not be unreasonably withheld;
and provided further that the Lessee shall remain directly and primarily liable for the performance of the
terms and conditions of this Lease; provided further that no such assignment or subletting shall be made to
any person for any pufpose other than that set forth in this Lease.

20. DEFAULT: REMEDIES: The occurrence of anyone or more of the following events shall constitute a
default on the part of the Lessee: (1) the Lessee fails to pay when due any rental or any other sum ofmoney
payable hereunder on the date due; (2) the conduct of any business or perfolmance of any acts at the Airport
not specifically authorizedinthe Agreement; (3) the Lessee abandons, deserts or vacates the Prernises; (4)
the Lessee breaches or fails to comply with any other term, provision, covenant or condition of this
Agreement; or (5) the Lessee breaches or fails to comply with any other term, provision, covenant or
condition of any other agreonent, contract or obligation with or to Lessor. Any or all of the foregoing shall
hereinafter be referred to as "Events of Default".

Upon the occurrence of any of the above Events of Default, the Lessor shall give written notice of such
default to Lessee at the address set forth under section 4, above. The effective date of notice shall be the
date that the notice is placed in the U.S. Mail or posted on the premises by Lessor. If the default is for
failure to pay rent or any other sum of money when due, then the Lessee shall have three (3) days after the
effective date of notice to cure. If the default is for any other Event of Default then the Lessee shall have
fifteen (15) days after the effective date of notice to cure, except that Lessee shall not be allowed an
opporfunity to cure a re-occurring Event of Default of the same type which has been previously notice by
the Lessor and cured by the Lessee.

Lessee Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor Initials:

81



If the Lessee fails to cure the default within the time allowed, Lessor shall thereafter have the option to
exercise any remedy or right permitted by law or in equity. The Lessee shall fully reimburse and
compensate the Lessor upon demand for any costs and expenses incurred in connection with any cure,
correction or repair undertaken by Lessor, which sums shall be deemed to be additional rent hereunder. In
the event the Lessor relets the Premises, the Lessee shall pay the Lessor any deficiency between the amount
received, if any, form such reletting, and the amount of rent and other fees payable by the Lessee hereunder,
including Lessor's expenses in connection with re-entry, taking possession, repairing and reletting.

Notwithstanding the occuffence of any Event of Default, the Lessee shall remain liable to the Lessor for
all payments payable hereunder and for all preceding breaches of any covenant of this Agreement.
Furthermore, unless the Lessor elects to cancel this Agreement, the Lessee shall remain liable for and
promptly pay any and all payments accruing hereunder until such time as this Agreernent has been duly
canceled. No retaking ofpossession of the Premises by the Lessor shall be construed as an election on its
part to terminate this Agreunent, unless a written notice of such intention be given to the Lessee. No
pursuit of any remedy by Lessor shall constitute a forfeiture or waiver of any payments or other moneys
due to the Lessor hereunder, or of any damages accruing to the Lessor by reason of the violations of any of
the terms, provisions, and covenants herein contained. Lessor's acceptance of pa5rments or other moneys
following any event of default hereunder shall not be construed as the Lessor's waiver of such event of
default unless the event of default is the delinquency in the payment of the amount accepted. No
forbearance by the Lessor of action upon any violation or breach of any of the terms, provision and
covenants herein contained shall be deemed or construed to constitute a waiver of the terms, provisions
and covenants herein contained. Forbearance by the Lessor to enforce one or more of the remedies herein
provided upon an Event of Default shall not be deemed or construed to constitute a waiver of any such
remedy.

21. CONDEMNATION: In the event the entire premises hereby leased are taken in condemnation
proceedings, the Lessee may cancel the Lease; should a substantial part of said premises be so taken, the
Lessee may cancel this Lease or at its option retain the rernainder of the premises, which shall be restored
to tenantable condition, then the rental shall be apportioned; the rental thereafter shall be reduced in
proportion to the amount of loss as a result of condemnation proceedings.

22. CLEANLINESS: Lessee shall at all times keep the leased premises in a reasonably neat and orderly
condition and clean and free from rubbish and dirt. Lessee will not store any unsightly materials, junk,
garbage or debris of any kind upon the said premises and shall commit or suffer no waste of the said
demised premises or maintain any nuisance thereon.

23. DESTRUCTION OF PREMISES: In the event of damage to or destruction of any improvements which
are to be erected on said real property pursuant to the terms of this Lease, during the term of said Lease,
from any cause covered by the insurance required hereunder, Lessee shall forthwith repair or rehabilitate
the same. Such damage or destruction shall in no wise annul or void this Lease.

Lessee lritials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor Lritials:

82



24. LATE PAYMENT PENALTY: All lease payments that are not paid by the due date are considered
delinquent and shall be assessed a ten (10) percent penalty which shall be considered apartof the rent and
shall be due and payable with the rent payment.

25. OPTION TO EXTEND TERM OF LEASE: Conditioned upon Lessee's strict compliance with all terms
and provisions ofthis lease during the entire term ofthe lease, Lessor does hereby grant to Lessee an option
to automatically extend the lease term for five (5) additional five-year tems, on like terms and conditions
and provided that the Lessee, at the least 90 days prior to the end of the then current term, gives written
notice of its intent to exercise its option. Lessee's right to renew shall be conditioned upon Lessee's strict
compliance with all terms and provisions of this lease during the entire term of the lease, and any non-
compliance with any term or provision of this lease by Lessee, regardless of whether notice was given by
Lessor or whether the non-compliance was cured, shall constitute sufficient cause by Lessor to choose to
refuse renewal of this lease.

26. BAIIKRUPTCY: The Lessee agrees that if Lessee is adjudged bankrupt or insolvent under the laws of
the United States or any state, or makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, or if a receiver of
the property of the Lessee is appointed and shall not be discharged within ninety days after such
appointment, then the Lessor may, at its option, declare the termination of this Lease agreement shall
forthwith be entitled to immediate possession of the Premises.

27. END OF TENANCY: The Lessee will yield up the Premises and all additions thereto (except signs,
equipment and trade fixtures installed) in as good and tenantable condition as the same are at the beginning
of Lessee's occupancy, reasonable wear and tear, darrage by fire and other casualties and condemnation
appropriate by eminent domain excepted. Should the Lessee complete construction ofthe planned structure
before the end of the term of the lease, they will provide the Lessor ninety (90) days' notice of such to
provide Lessor adequate time to prepare to end the lease and take over operation of the structure.

28. PART OF MUNICIPAL AIRPORT: It is understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto that
the said property is a portion of the Williston Municipal Airport and, therefore, notwithstanding anything
contained that may be or appear to the contrary, it is expressly understood and agreed that the rights granted
under this agreernent are non-exclusive and the Lessor herein reseryes the right to grant similar privileges
to another Lessee or other Lessees on other parts of the airport. This Lease and all provisions hereof are
subject and subordinate to the terms and conditions of the instruments and documents under which the
Lessor acquired the subject property from the United States of America and shall be given only such effect
as will not conflict or be inconsistent with the terms and conditions contained in the deed of said lands to
the Lessor, and any existing or subsequent amendments thereto, and are subject to any ordinances, rules or
regulations which have been, or may hereafter be adopted by the United States of America, the State of
Florida, or the Lessor pertaining to the Williston Airport. These terms and conditions include, but are not
limited to, requirements that the Lessor obtain Fair market value rent for the leased premises for the duration
of the lease term.

29. NONDISCRIMINATION: The Lessee for itself, its personal representatives, successors in interest, and
assigns, as a part ofthe consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and agree that (1) no person on the

Lessee Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor Initials:

83



grounds of race, color, or national origin shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or
be otherwise subjected to discrimination in the use of said facilities, (2) and that in the construction of any
improvements on, over or under such land and the fumishing of services thereon, no person on the grounds
of race, color, or national original shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination, (3) that the Lessee shall use the prernises in compliance with all
other requirements imposed by or pursuant to Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, department of
transportation, Subtitle A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21, Nondiscrimination in Federally-assisted
programs of the Department of Transportation-Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and,
as said Regulations may be amended. In the event of breach of any of the above nondiscrimination
covenants, Lessor shall have the right to terminate the Lease and to re-enter and as if said Lease had never
been made or issued. The provision shall not be effective until the procedures of Title 49, Code of Federal
Regulations Part 21 arc followed and completed including exercise or expiration of appeal rights.

30. AIRPORT PROTECTION: Lessor reserves unto itself, its successors and assigns, for the use and benefit
of the public, a right of flight for the passage of aircraft in the airspace above the surface of the real property
hereinafter described, together with the right to cause in said airspace such noise as may be inherent in the
operation of aircraft, now known or hereafter used, for navigation of or flight in the said airspace, and for
use of said airspace for landing on, taking off from or operating on the airport. The Lessee expressly agrees
to restrict the height of structures, objects of natural growth and other obstructions on the hereinafter
described real property to such a height so as to comply with Federal Aviation Regulations, Part 77. T\e
Lessee expressly agrees to prevent any use of the Premises which would interfere with or adversely affect
the operation or maintenance of the airport, or otherwise constitute an airport hazard.

31. SUBROGATION CLAUSE: The Lessor and Lessee shall waive all rights, each against the other, and
against those holding under or through the Lessor or Lessee, for damages caused by fire or other perils to
the extent covered by insurance where such damages are sustained in connection with the occupancy ofthe
Premises.

32. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: The Lessee shall not cause or permit any Hazardous Materials to be
brought upon, stored, used, generated, released into the environment or disposed of on, in, under or about
the airport, without the prior written consent of the Lessor. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Lessee
hereby agrees to indemnifu, defend, protect and hold harmless Lessor and Lessor's Agents, and their
respective successors and assigns, from any and all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, costs,
liabilities and losses (including, without limitation, loss or restriction on use of rentable space or of any
amenity of the Premises and sums paid in settlement of claims, attomeys' fees, consultant fees and expert
fees) which arise during or after the lease term directly or indirectly from the presence of Hazardous
Materials on, in or about the Premises which is caused or permitted by Lessee or Lessee's Agents. This
indemnification includes, without limitation, any and all costs incurred in connection with any investigation
of site conditions or any clean up remedial, removal or restoration work required by any federal, state or
local govemmental agency or political subdivision because of the presence of such Hazardous Material in,
on or about the Premises or the soil or ground water on or under any building or any portion thereof. The
Lessee shall promptly notitr the Lessor of any release of Hazardous Materials at the airport, whether caused
by the Lessee or any other persons or entities.

Lessee Lritials: Lessor Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

84



The Lessee shall promptly noti$ the Lessor of, and shall promptly provide true, correct, complete and
legible copies of, all of the following environmental iterns relating to any property at the airport which may
be filed or prepared by or on behalfof, or delivered to or served upon, the Lessee: reports filed pursuant to
any self-reporting requirements, reports filed pursuant to any applicable laws, all permit applications,
permits, monitoring reports, workplace exposure and community exposure wamings or notices and all
other reports, disclosures, plans, manifests or documents (even those which may be characterized as
confidential) relating to water discharges, air pollution, water generation or disposal, underground storage
tanks or Hazardous Materials.

The Lessor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to inspect, investigate, sample and/or monitor any
property at the airport, including any soil, water, groundwater or other sampling, and any other testing,
digging, drilling or analyses, at any time, to determine whether the Lessee is complying with the
requirements of this section, or of any other law, and in connection therewith, the Lessee shall provide the
Lessor with full access to all relevant facilities, records and personnel.

As used in this section, the term "Hazardous Materials" shall mean and include any hazardous or toxic
materials, substances or wastes including (A) any materials, substances or wastes which are toxic, ignitable,
corrosive or reactive and which are regulated by any local govemmental authorily, any agency of the State
of Florida or any agency of the United States Government, (B) asbestos, (C) petroleum and petroleum-
based products, (D) urea formaldehyde foam insulation, (E) polychlorinated byphenyls ("PCBs"), and (F)
freon and other chlorofluorocarbons.

Prior to the execution of this Lease, Lessee shall complete, execute and deliver to Lessor a Hazardous
Materials Questionnaire in the form required by Lessor. The completed Hazardous Materials Questionnaire
shall be deemed incorporated into this Lease for all purposes, and Lessor shall be entitled to rely fully on
the information contained therein. On each anniversary of the commencement date of this lease, Lessee
shall complete, execute and deliver to Lessor an updated Hazardous Materials Questionnaire, in form as
may be modified by Lessor from time to time.

Ifthe Lessee or any environmental inspection discloses the existence of Hazardous Materials in, on, under
or about the Premises, the Lessee shall, at Lessor's request, immediately prepare and submit to Lessor
within thirty (30) days after such request a comprehensive plan, subject to Lessor's approval, specifuing
the actions to be taken by Lessee to refum the Premises to the condition existing prior to the introduction
of such Hazardous Materials. Upon Lessor's approval of such clean-up plan, Lessee shall, at Lessee's sole
cost and expense, without limitation on any rights and remedies of Lessor under this lease, or applicable
law, immediately implernent such plan and proceed to clean up the Hazardous Materials in accordance
with all applicable laws and as required by such plan and this lease.

The provisions of this section, including, without limitation, the indernnification provisions set forth herein,
shall survive any termination of this lease.

Lessee Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor Lritials:

85



33. STORMWATER POLLUTION: Lessee agrees to prepare and adhere to a Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan that meets the requirements of federal and state law and that is approved by Lessor. Lessee
agrees to provide a copy ofsaid plan to Lessor.

34. LITIGATION VENUE: The Lessor and Lessee waive the privilege of venue and agree that all litigation
between them in the State Courts shall take place in Levy County, Florida, and that all litigation between
them in the Federal Courts shall take place in the United States District Court for the Northern District of
Florida.

35. BENEFIT: This lease and all of the covenants and provisions thereof shall inure to the benefit of and be
binding upon the legal representative successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

36. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: APPLICATIONS INCORPORATED: This lease represents the complete
understanding between the Parties, and any prior agreements or representations, whether written or verbal,
are hereby superseded. No agreement to modify this lease will be effective unless in writing and executed
by the parly against whom the modification is sought to be enforced. Any such modification on the part of
the Lessor shall not be effective unless considered at a public meeting and approved by majority vote of
the Williston City Council. All information provided by Lessee in the lease application process is
incorporated herein by reference. Lessee warrants that all information provided to

37. SECURITY DEPOSIT: Lessor acknowledges receipt of $0 as a security deposit for faithful performance
by Lessee of Lessee's obligations under this lease. If Lessee faithfully performs the lease obligations and
timely surrenders possession ofthe premises, Lessor will repay the security deposit, without interest, within
30 days after expiration of the term. If Lessee vacates or is removed from the premises because of Lessee's
default before expiration of the term, Lessor may apply the security deposit to all damages sustained. Atry
deposit balance that rernains on the expiration date of the term will be paid to Lessee within 30 days.

38. MEMORANDUM OF LAND LEASE AGREEMENT: The parties hereto agree to execute a
memorandum of this Land Lease Agreement to be recorded with the Clerk of Courts of Levy County,
Florida on or before sixty (60) days after the date hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Lease to be executed in duplicate this
_ day of May 2022.

LESSEE:
SEABRING MARINE INDUSTRIES, INC.

BY
ROBERT PITA
PRESIDENT, SEABRING MARINE
INDUSTRIES,INC.

Lessee Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

LESSOR:
CITY OF WILLISTON

BY
PRESIDENT, CITY COUNCIL

CITY CLERK
Lessor Initials:

ATTEST:

86



Prepared by and retum to
City Attomey
City of Williston
PO Drawer 160
Williston, FL32696

MEMORANDUM OF LAND LEASE

THIS MEMORANDUM OF LEASE entered into this _day of May, 2022, by and between the City
of Williston, Florida, (the "Lessor"), and Seabring Marine Industries, Inc., (the "Lessee"),

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Lessor and the Lessee have entered into a Land Lease Agreernent dated this _ day of
May,2022, (the "Lease"), pursuant to which the Lessor leases to the Lessee that certain real property herein
described;and

WHEREAS, the Lessor and the Lessee desire to record certain basic terms ofthe Lease in the public records
of Levy County, Florida;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the parties do hereby confirm and set forth the following
terms of the Lease, it being acknowledged by the parties that the Lease contains additional terms not set fordr
below and that the enforceability of such additional terms shall not be affected by their omission from this
Memorandum of Land Lease:

1. The Lessor has leased to the Lessee pursuant to the Lease the real property described with all
rights, privileges and easements appurtenant thereto (collectively, the "Premises"), to wit:

A parcel of land lying in the Southeast % of Section 11, Township 13 South, Range 18 East, Levy County,
Florida; being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at a nail and disk marked "PSM 5469" at the Southeast comer of said Section 11, and run
thence North 00"27'25" West, along the East line of said Section 11, a distance of 656.02 feet; thence Norlh
89"33'4I" West536.97 feet; thence South 00"57'56" West 30.00 feet to the Point-of-Beginning of the herein
described parcel; thence continue South 00"57'56" West 205.05 feet; thence North 89"33'41" West212.44
feet; thence North 00o57'56" least205.05 feet; thence North 89"33'41" East212.44 feet to the said Point-of-
Beginning.

2. Unless sooner terminated as provided in the Lease, the initial term of the Lease is for five (5)
years, beginning on May I,2022 and ending on May 31,2026. The Lease includes an option for Lessee to
extend the Lease for five (5) additional five-year terms so long as they remain in strict compliance with all
other Lease requirements.

3. The Lease allows the Lessee to construct or place leasehold improvements upon the prernises,

however the Lessor's underlying fee interest shall not be subject to any construction lien related to such

improvements.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank; Signatures on Following PageJ

87



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Memorandum of Land Lease this _ day of
May,2022.

LESSEE:
SEABRING MARINE INDUSTRIES, INC.

BY
ROBERT PITA
PRESIDENT, SEABRING MARINE
INDUSTRIES,INC.

LESSOR:
CIry OF WILLISTON

BY

ATTEST:

PRESIDENT, CITY COUNCIL

CITY CLERK
STATE OF FLORIDA
COI-INTY OF LEVY

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _day of May, 2022, by Debra Jones, the
President of the City Council of the City of Williston, and Latricia Wright, the City Clerk, on behalf of the
City. They are personally known to me and did not take an oath.

Notary Public

STATE OF FLORIDA
COTINTY OF LEVY

The foregorng instrument was acknowledged before me this day of Muy, 2U2, by
on behalf of Seabring Marine Industries, Inc., who is personally known to me

and did not take an oath.

NotaryPublic

2

88



Date: 5- 17-2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2022-262

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE LAND LEASE
BETWEEN SEABRING MARINE INDUSTRIES, INC. AND THE CITY OF
WILLISTON FOR THE MONTEREY BOATS MAIN CAMPUS THE ORIGINAL OF
WHICH WAS SIGNED ON OCTOBER 21ST, 1998 WITH THE FIRST AMENDMENT
SIGNED ON JUNE gtn, 2OO4; AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT
TO EXECUTE THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

REQUESTED BY: BENTON STEGALL, AIRPORT MANAGER
PREPARED BY: KIERSTEN BALLOU, CITY ATTORNEY

FISCAL IMPACTS: This second land lease amendment for the Main plant of Monterey boats
There are very few changes that were requested by Seabring Marine. These requests were
negotiated by the Airport Manager, City Manager, Counsel President Jones, Seabring Marines
President and CFO and City of Willistons Legal Team.

RECOMMENDED ACTION : Staff recommends approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT XX RESOLUTTON 2022-26 MAP

LEASE XX OTHER DOCUMENTS

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DENIED

89



RESOLUTION NUMB.ER 2022.26

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE LAND LEASE
BETWEEN SEABRING MARINE INDUSTRIES, INC. AND THE CITY OF
WILLISTON FOR THE MONTEREY BOATS MAIN CAMPUS THE ORIGINAL OF
II|HICH WAS SIGNED ON OCTOBER 21ST, 1998 WITH THE FIRST AMENDMENT
SIGNED oN JUNE 8rlr, 2oo4; AUTHORIZING THE cITy coUNcIL PRESIDENT
TO EXECUTE THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
oF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The City Council hereby approves the Second Amendment to Land
Lease between Seabring Marine Industries, Inc. and the City of Williston, Florida
regarding the Monterey Boats Main Campus and the appropriate City Officials are
hereby authorized to execute the amendment which is attached hereto as Exhibit
nA'.

Section 2. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by an affirmative vote of a majority of a quorum present
in the City Council of the City of Williston, Florida this 17tr' day of M.y, 2022.

BYTHE CITY COUNCIT PRESIDENT OF
THE CITY OF WIIIISTON, FLORIDA:

Debra fones, City Council President

Attest, By the City Clerk of
the City of Williston, Florida:

Approved as to Form and Legality:

S. Scott Walker, City Attorney
Kiersten N. Ballou, City Attorney

Latricia Wright, City Clerk

90



SECOND LEASE AMENDMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Williston, ("Lessor"), and Seabring Marine
Industries, Inc. ("Lessee"), did enter into a lease for real property and
buildings at the Williston Airport on October 2I, 1998 (the "Original
Lease") as well as an amendment to that lease on June 9th,2OO4 (the "First
Lease Amendment"); and

WHEREAS, the Lessee has requested and the Lessor has agreed to
several changes to the terms of the Original Lease as amended by the First
Lease Amendment.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Lessor and the Lessee agree
as follows:

Paragraph one (1) "Premises" shall be modified as to the
section beginning "Acreage chosen to be reserved" and ending
"and south 630 feet" shall be amended to read as follows:
"There is acreage which shall be reserved as the Primary First
Refusal Acreage which is comprised of 4.144 acres and
described as follows Additional acreage has
been chosen to be reserved under the Secondary First Refusal
Policy total (17 acres divided between two sections of land).
Neither Primary nor Secondary First Refusal acreage is
included in acreage covered by this Lease unless and until
such right is formally exercised by Lessee in writing. The first
section of land subject to Secondary First Refusal will be that
land comprised of 11.50 acres and described as follows: Begin
at the NE corner of above surveyed land, go west 1353 feet,
south 658 feet, east 380 feet, north 400 feet, east 973 feet,
and north 258 feet. The second section of land subject to
Secondary First Refusal will be that land comprised of 5.50
acres and described as follows: Begin in the SW corner of the
above surveyed land, go east 380 feet, north 630 feet, west
380 feet, and south 630 feet."
Paragraph seven (7) "Lessors Right of Entr/' shall be modified
in its entirety to read as follows: "The Lessee, upon
appropriate notification from Lessor not less than 24 hours
unless for emergency purposes, shall permit Lessor or its
agents to enter into and upon the premises and buildings for
the purpose of inspecting the same."
Paragraph fourteen (1a) "Repairs and Maintenance" shall be
modified in its entirety to read as follows "The Lessor shall be
responsible for the repairs and maintenance of all potable
water, sanitary sewer, and natural gas up to the meter on the

1

2

3

91



Second Lease Amendment
Page2 of2

premises. Lessee shall be responsible for the repairs and
maintenance of all potable water, sanitary sewer, and natural
gas from the meter on the premises to the building/plant."
Except for the provisions contained herein, the terms,
conditions and covenants as contained in the Original Lease
and First Lease Amendment shall remain in full force and
effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this
Second Lease Amendment to be executed this _ day of May, 2022.

4

LESSEE:
SEABRING MARINE
INDUSTRIES, INC.

BY

LESSOR:
CITY OF WILLISTON

BY
ROBERT PITA
PRESIDENT, SEABRING MARINE
INDUSTRIES, INC.

DEBRA JONES
PRESIDENT, CITY COUNCIL

ATTEST:
LATRICIA WRIGHT
CITY CLERK

Lessee lnitials:
Existing Bldg Lease

Lessor Initials:

92



Date: 5-17-2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2022-272

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE LAND LEASE
BETWEEN SEABRING MARINE INDUSTRIES, INC., AND THE CITY OF
WILLISTON FOR THE MONTEREY BOATS ENGINEERING BUILDING THE
ORIGINAL OF WHICH WAS SIGNED ON APRIL L4TH, 2OL3 WITH THE FIRST
AMENDMENT SIGNED ON JULY 9, 2OL3; AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL
PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE THE LEASE AMENDMENT; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

REQUESTED BY: BENTON STEGALL, AIRPORT MANAGER
PREPARED BY: KIERSTEN BALLOU, CITY ATTORNEY

FISCAL IMPACTS: This amendment will lock in the CPI increase and puts the airport into a
maintenance agreement for the Maintenance required on the "Engineering Building" leased by
Seabring Marine, alond with other requests from Seabring Marine. These requests were
negotiated by the Airport Manager, City Manager, Counsel President Jones, Seabring Marines
President and CFO and City of Willistons Legal Team. The building is owned by the City of
Williston

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT XX RESOLUTION 2022.27 MAP

LEASE XX OTHER DOCUMENTS

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DENIED

93



RE S OLUT ION NUMBER 2022-27

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE LAND LEASE
BETWEEN SEABRING MARINE INDUSTRIES, INC., AND THE CITY OF
WILLISTON FOR THE MONTEREY BOATS ENGINEERING BUILDING THE
ORIGINAL OF WHICH WAS SIGNED ON APRIL L4TH, 2OL3 WITH THE FIRST
AMENDMENT SIGNED ON JULY 9, 2OL31' AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL
PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE THE LEASE AMENDMENT; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
oF LLLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The City Council hereby approves the Second Amendment to Land
Lease between Seabring Marine Industries, Inc. and the City of Williston, Florida
regarding the Monterey Boats Engineering Building and the appropriate City
Officials are hereby authorized to execute the amendment which is attached hereto
as Exhibit"A'.

Section 2. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption

PASSED AND ADOPTED by an affirmative vote of a majority of a quorum present
in the City Council of the City of Williston, Florida this 17tt' day of May 2022.

BY THE CITY COUNCIT PRESIDENT OF
THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA:

Debra fones, City Council President

Attest, By the City Clerk of
the City of Williston, Florida

Approved as to Form and Legality:

S. Scott Walker, City Attorney
Kiersten N. Ballou, CityAttorney

Latricia Wright, City Clerk

94



SECOND LEASE AMENDMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Williston, ("Lessor"), and Seabring Marine
Industries, Inc. ("Lessee"), did enter into a lease for real property and
buildings at the Williston Airport located at 1879 SW 18th Ave signed on
April 14tn,20 13 (the '2OI3 Engineering Building Lease") and subsequently
signed an extension an amendment to such lease on July 9, 2013 (the
"First Lease Amendment"); and

WHEREAS, the Lessee has requested and the Lessor has agreed to
several changes to the terms of the 2OI3 Engineering Building Lease.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Lessor and the Lessee agree
as follows:

Paragraph three (3) "Rent" shall be modified to add a sentence
after the third sentence, the new sentence (now sentences 4
and 5) shall read as follows: "Notwithstanding the above, for a
period of five (5) years beginning April l, 2022 and ending
March 31, 2027, so long as this Lease is in effect, the rent
shall be held at the rate of $ t,367.98 per month. After this five
(5) year span, the rent for the following year will be re-
calculated using the Consumer Price Index formula described
above, calculated for each of the five (5) subsequent years to
arrive at a rental rate for the sixth (6th) year."
Paragraph nine (9) "Lessors Right of Entqy'' shall be modified
in its entirety to read as follows: "The Lessee, upon
appropriate notification from Lessor not less than 24 hours
unless for emergency purposes, shall permit Lessor or its
agents to enter into and upon the premises and buildings for
the purpose of inspecting the same."
Paragraph fourteen (la) "Repairs and Maintenance" shall be
modified in its entirety to read as follows: "Lessor shall, at its
own cost and expense, complete any or all repairs or work
necessary to maintain the building exterior(s), sanitary
sewer(s), building roof(s), HVAC(s), and potable water on the
premises. However, Lessee is solely responsible for repairs or
work necessary only as a result of the negligence or
intentional actions of Lessee or Lessee's agents, employees, or
assigns. A11 other repairs are the sole responsibility of Lessee.
Lessee shall promptly notify the Lessor of any needed
maintenance and/or repairs (within 5 days of discovery of
need for non-emergency matters and no later than within 24
hours for emergency matters). Notification on these issues
shall be given by Lessee to the airport manager and the city

I

2

3

95



Second Lease Amendment
Page2 of2

manager working for Lessor at the time of notification. Upon
notification by Lessee, Lessor shall commence work in
accordance with purchasing policy of the City of Williston and
the emergent nature of the matter."
Except for the provisions contained herein, the terms,
conditions and covenants as contained in the 2OI3
Engineering Building Lease and the First Lease Amendment
shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this
Second Lease Amendment to be executed this _ day of May, 2022

4

LESSEE:
SEABRING MARINE
INDUSTRIES, INC.

BY

LESSOR:
CITY OF WILLISTON

BY
ROBERT PITA
PRESIDENT, SEABRING MARINE
INDUSTRIES, INC.

DEBRA JONES
PRESIDENT, CITY COUNCIL

ATTEST:
LATRICIA WRIGHT
CITY CLERK

Lessee Initials:
Existing Bldg Lease

Lessor Initials

96



Date: 5-17-2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2022-28:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF
LESSEE'S EXERCISES OF OPTION TO LEASE ADDITIONAL PROPERTY
BETWEEN SEABRING MARINE INDUSTRIES, INC. AND THE CITY OF
WILLISTON AS OUTLINED IN THE LEASE SIGNED BETWEEN SAID PARTIES ON
OCTOBER 21ST, 1998 AND THE AMENDMENT TO SAID LEASE SIGNED ON
JUNE 8rH, 2OO4; AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE
THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFEICTIVE DATE.

REQUESTED BY: BENTON STEGALL, AIRPORT MANAGER
PREPARED BY: KIERSTEN BALLOU, CITY ATTORNEY

FISCAL IMPACTS: This amendment adds an additional section of land to the first rights of
refusal section of the 'Main Plant' lease. There was a mix up between the first right of refusal
that was exercised.

RECOMMENDED ACTION : Staff recommends approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT XX RESOLUTION 2022-28 MAP

LEASE XX OTHER DOCUMENTS

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DENIED

97



RE S OLUTION NUMBrcR 2022-28

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TULLISTON,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF
LESSEE'S EXERCISES OF OPTION TO LEASE ADDITIONAL PROPERTY
BETWEEN SEABRING MARINE INDUSTRIES, INC. AND THE CITY OF
WILLISTON AS OUTLINED IN THE LEASE SIGNED BETWEEN SAID PARTIES ON
OCTOBER 21STI 1998 AND THE AMENDMENT TO SAID LEASE SIGNED ON
JUNE 8rH, 2OO4; AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE
THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFBCTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
oF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The City Council hereby approves the First Amendment to
Acknowledgement of Lessee's Exercises of Option to Lease Additional Property
between Seabring Marine Industries, Inc. and the City of Williston, Florida and the
appropriate City Officials are hereby authorized to execute the amendment which is
attached hereto as Exhibit"A".

Section 2. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by an affirmative vote of a majority of a quorum present
in the City Council of the City of Williston, Florida this 17tt' day of May 2022.

BYTHE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT OF
THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA:

Debra fones, City Council President

Attest, By the City Clerk of
the City of Williston, Florida:

Approved as to Form and Legality

S. Scott Walker, City Attorney
Kiersten N. Ballou, CityAttorney

Latricia Wright, City Clerk

98



FIRST AMENDMENT TO ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF LESSEE'S
EXERCISES OF OPTION TO ADDITIONAL PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the City of Williston, ("Lessor"), and Seabring Marine
Industries, Inc. ("Lessee"), did enter into a lease for real property and
buildings at the Williston Airport on October 2I, 1998 (the "Original
Lease"), an amendment to that lease on June 8ft, 2OO4 (the "Lease
Amendment"), an acknowledgement of Lessees' exercise of first refusal
property lease rights on June 8th, 2OO4 (the "Acknowledgment"), and a
second lease amendment on May _, 2022 (the "second Lease
Amendment"); and

WHEREAS, the Lessee has requested and the Lessor has agreed to
several changes to the terms of the Acknowledgement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Lessor and the Lessee agree
as follows:

Paragraph one (1) shall be modified in its entirety to read as
follows: "Effective December 31, 2OO3, the property
description set forth in paragraph 1 of the Lease is amended
to include the "Primary First Refusal Acreage" set forth in
paragraph 1 of the Lease (as amended on May_, 20221, which
additional lands shall be referred to as the "additional leased
lands".
Except for the provisions contained herein, the terms,
conditions and covenants as contained in the Original Lease
and First Lease Amendment shall remain in full force and
effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this
Second Lease Amendment to be executed this --- day of May, 2022

1

2

LESSEE:
SEABRING MARINE
INDUSTRIES, INC.

BY

LESSOR:
CITY OF WILLISTON

BY
ROBERT PITA
PRESIDENT, SEABRING MARINE
INDUSTRIES, INC.

DEBRA JONES
PRESIDENT, CITY COUNCIL

ATTEST:
LATRICIA WRIGHT, CITY CLERK

99



Date: M.ay 17,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2022-24: Approving to make 319 SE 5th Street surplus property and approving a seal
bid auction.

REQUESTED BY: Laura Jones, City Planner

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: Due to an unpaid code enforcement lien, 319 SE 5th Street was
foreclosed on and became City property February I,2022. City Council does not desire to retain the
property and wishes to auction it in a sealed bid manner.

LEGAL: REVIEW: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Resolution 2022-24. Declare 319 SE 5th Street as surplus
propefi and approve a seal bid auction.

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT X RESOLUTION

OTHER DOCUMENTS

MAP

LEASE

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

100



RE SOLUTION NUMBER 2022-24

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, APPROVING SURPLUS OF THE

PROPERTY LOCATED AT 319 SE 5 TH STREET AND APPROVING A
SEALED BID AUCTION FOR SAID SURPLUS PROPERTY.

WHEREAS, The City of Williston has determined that the property located at 319 SE
5th Street is not needed by the City Utilities; AND

WHEREAS, The City of Williston City Council has authorized that the property located
at 319 SE 5th Street be marked as surplus; AND

WHEREAS, The City of Williston desires to dispose of the property through a sealed
bid auction.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, THAT:

Section 1. The City Council of Williston hereby authorizes the City Clerk to conduct a seal bid auction.

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the City Council.

THIS RESOLUTION PASSED AND ADOPTED this 17th day of May 2022by the City Council of
the City of Williston, Florida.

CITY OF WILLTSTON, FLORIDA

Debra Jones, City Council President
ATTEST

Latncia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

S. Scott Walker, City Attorney

101



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 1-''/.,2022

TOPIC: Proposal for Engineering Services - Florida House Bill53 - Unfunded
mandates for Stormwater and Wastewater needs analysis

PREPARED BY: Jackie Gorman, City Manager

BACKGROUND / DESCRTPTTON:

Florida House 8i1153, signed into law in202'1, requires each provider of stormwater and
wastewater management services to develop a2}-year infrastructure needs analysis
that must be updated every five years. The deadline for the initial analysis is June 30,
2022, placing the burden of completing needs analyses on individual utilities and
municipalities.

The Fact Sheets attached explain the components of a needs analysis and provide
answers to some frequently asked questions about the new law.

Also attached are two (2) separate proposals from Wright-Pierce for doing the work so
we can meet the June 30,2022, deadline.

Wastewater Needs Analusis - Since Wright-Pierce is nearing completion of the
Facilities Plan, Asset Management Plan and GIS dataset of the major wastewater
collection components the preparation of the needs analysis for Wastewater will be
$19,300. This fee covers additional information that is not included in the Facilities Plan
(i.e., cost projections, pump station O&M and expansion costs, resiliency, etc.).

StormutaterNeeds Analvsis - Several years ago a Stormwater Master Plan was
completed by Jones Edmunds that discussed several stormwater projects needs in the
city. However/ it did not include the type of information required for this mandate (i.e.,
length/number of drainage components, swales or ditches, cross culverts, etc.)

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: Not to exceed $19,300 Wastewater (ARPA funds)
Not to exceed $25,500 Stormwater (ARPA funds)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval

102



ATTACHMENTS: Proposal from WP for Wastewater Needs Analysis, WP Project
#T16779 dated 5flU2022; and Proposal from WP for Stormwater Needs Analysis, WP
Proiect #T16779 dated 5lL0/2022

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

.'.tt

103



Wnrcnr-PrERcE 
-Ingineering a Better Environment

601 Soulh loke Destlny Rood, Sulle 290
Moitlond, FL 32751

407.905.177 6 | wright-plerce.com

May 1,L,2O22

Jackie Gorman, City Manager
City of Williston
50 North Main Street
Williston, FL 32596

SUBJECT: Task Order for Wastewater Needs Analysis; House Bill 53

Wright-Pierce Project No. T16779

Dear Jackie,

Wright-Pierce would like to thank the City of Williston (CITY) for the opportunity to submit this proposal to
prepare a Wastewater Needs Analysis as required by Florida House Bill 53.

PROJECT BACKG ROU ND AND UNDERSTANDI NG

Section 403.9302, Florida Statutes, was passed in 2O2L and requires each provider of wastewater
management services to develop a 2O-year infrastructure needs analysis that must be updated every five
years. This new statute places the burden of completing this needs analyses on individual utilities and
municipalities. These entities must submit their needs analyses to their home county by June 3O,2O22, and
every five years thereafter. Counties have until July 3!,2022, to submit compiled reports to the state. The
Office of Economic & Demographic Research (EDR) has been tasked by the state legislature to oversee and
administer this program, and EDR has prepared a seven-part reporting template to standardize the process

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Based on our understanding of the bill's requirements and EDR's reporting template, Wright-Pierce will use
our knowledge of the CITY's wastewater system in conjunction with the CIW's wastewater GIS as the basis to
quantify the wastewater treatment and collection components. We will also meet with CITY staff to obtain
historic, current, and planned wastewater-related funding, and evaluate the useful life of major system
components. We will then complete and submit the EDR template to Levy County. These services are further
broken down as follows:

Task 1- Project Kickoff and Coordination
Wright-Pierce will conduct a project kickoff meeting with the CITY to discuss the EDR template requirements,
review and obtain copies of available plans and records of the CITY's wastewater system not already in Wright-
Pierce's possession, and obtain funding expenditures (past and planned) from the CITY as available.

Task2-DataCollection
Since the CITY has a Facilities Plan, an Asset Management Plan, and a GIS dataset of the major wastewater
collection components that is expected to be of sufficient detail for this wastewater needs analysis, no further
data collection is proposed. Please note thatthe data being used (GlS) is intended to result in a rough estimate

104



5111/2022

Jockle Gormon, City Monoger
Poge 2 of 4

of the overall extent and magnitude of the wastewater system for use in estimating rough order of magnitude
operations and maintenance costs to be reported to EDR. Due to the short time frame for submittal to EDR

this Task does not include assessment of condition or age of the wastewater infrastructure, details of
component sizes/elevations, and is not intended to be a complete and precise mapping of the wastewater
system.

Task3-EDRReponting
Wright-Pierce will perform the following subtasks to complete the EDR wastewater needs reporting template:

3.l Template Part 1- Background lnformation. Wright Pierce will provide location information, CITY

contacts, number of treatment facilities, treatment capacities, number of lift stations, number of
manholes, length of collection piping, and descriptions/quantification of other pertinent elements and
features.

3.2 Template Part 2 - Service Connections. Provide the number of current and projected connections and

residents served in five-year increments.

3.3 Template Part 3 - Service Area. Provide figures indicating existing and future expected services areas.

3.4 Template Part 4 * Current and Projected Operating Costs - Current System. Wright-Pierce will
summarize and/or estimate current and projected costs of providing wastewater services in five-year
increments, including routine O&M costs.

3.5 Template Part 5 - Current and Projected Operating Costs - Expansion. Wright-Pierce will summarize
and/or estimate current and projected costs of providing expanded wastewater services in five-year
increments. This will include significant upgrades, major capital improvements, effluent management
and water quality projects, reuse development projects, resiliency projects related to climate change,
end-of-useful-life replacement projects, and septic-to-sewer conversion projects. Since a detailed
inventory and assessment of the CITY's wastewater system is not being done under this Scope of
Services, Wright-Pierce will conduct a rough estimate of the useful life of each of the facility's major
system components based on interviews and discussions with CITY staff and their knowledge of the
systems condition.

3.6 Template Part 6 - History of Expenditures. We will tabulate the most recent five-year history of annual
contributions to, expenditures from, and balances for any capital account(s) for maintenance or
expansion of any facility or its major components, including those for routine O&M, effluent
management and water quality, reuse development, resiliency initiatives, end-of-useful-life
replacement, and septic-to-sewer conversions.

3.7 Template Part 7 - Planned O&M Funding. Wright-Pierce will meet with CITY staff to review and discuss
planned O&M funding, and planned system maintenance and expansion over next 20 years. This will

Wnrcnr-Plrncr,ry
Enginecring a Better Environment

105



5lt1/2022
Jockle Gormon, Clty Monoger
Poge 3 of 4

include historical and estimated future revenues and expenditures with an evaluation of how the CITY

expects to close any projected funding gap.

The near-completed EDR template will be submitted to the CITY for review on or before June 24,2022 (subject
to the conditions noted under SCHEDULE.) The CITY shall return any comments to Wright-Pierce by June 28,

2022.

Task 5 - Submittal to Levy County
Wright-Pierce will submit the completed EDR template to Levy County for their County-wide data
consolidation.

COMPENSATION

Work performed will be billed on a time and material basis based on our standard billing rates. No
subconsultants are planned for this Task Order. Miscellaneous expenses will be billed at cost. We will invoice
the CITY monthly. The total not to exceed amount for the stated scope shall not exceed S19,300 unless

additional compensation is approved by the CITY.

SCHEDULE

We would expect to start our services immediately after your acceptance of this proposal, execution of this
engineering services letter agreement, and issuance of a Purchase Order. lf authorization to proceed is received
by May 1,8,2022, and CITY Public Works and Finance staff meet with Wright-Pierce within two weeks thereafter,
Wright-Pierce will submit the completed EDR template to Levy County by June 30,2022.

TERMS

Services will be provided in accordance with this Task Order and the Bosic Cantract for Professional Consulting
Services agreement between Wright-Pierce, and the CITY dated )uly 7,2O17 and supersedes all prior written or
oral understandings. This Task Order may only be amended, supplemented, modified, or canceled by a duly
executed written instrument.

We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal to you and for the opportunity to serve the CITY of
Williston. Should you have any questions or required additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
me at (407) 747-9935 or at the e-mailaddress listed below.

Sincerely,

wRtGHT-PtERCE, tNC.

nj,AzoM'
Walter A. Nickel, PE

Senior Project Manager
walter. nickelfa)wri ght-pierce.conr

Wnrcnr-Prrncr -Engincering a Better Environment

106



sltl/2022
Jqckle Gormon, Clly Monoger
Poge 4 of 4

Task Order Acceptanoe Slgnatures

Engineer: Wright-Pierce, lnc. Owner: City of Williston

By: By:

Signature

Date: Mav L1..2022

Rvan Winpard PF

Vice President

cc: Dennis Davis, WP

Wnlcnr-Prrncr r=

Signature

Date

Engineering a Better fnvironment

107



PI.ANNING I INVENTORY I ASSESSMENT I PROJECTIONS I FUNDING

f{frW S'TATf; I"AW M.AF,!NATfr$ I"ffF,IG-TfrRM
W&$TFWATtrR $hI I.RASTRUCT{J Rf; PLAI{ h{IilIG
Section 403.9302, Florida Statutes, was passed in 2021 and
requires each provider of wastewater (WW) services to
develop a 2)-year infrastructure needs analysis that must be
updated every five years.

TF{H fiN-trCK g5 TICKING
This new statute places the burden of completing needs
analyses on individual utilities and municipalities. Developing
a needs analysis consists of multiple steps that require
technical expertise, as shown in the infographic below. These
key components must be completed on an accelerated
timetable to meet the June 30,2022 deadline.

Coie $leps lc) Needs
Anolysis

Developrnenl

WKIGI-IT- FIHRCf '5 eS,FASll"lTgfrS Cflvf R Att
ASPHCTS $F NEfrD$ ANATYSIS ftf;Q{JIRTAAfihST
Named one of the top 25 U.S. sanitary and storm sewer
design firms by Engineering News-Record, Wright-Pierce
has the expertise, experience, and resources to execute the
needs analysis process swiftly and thoroughly, Our team also
boasts dynamic asset inventory and cost modeling tools to
help streamline the five-year update process. These tools
have been developed in-house and can be easily integrated
into your existing technology for seamless planning efforts
well into the future.

Wright-Pierce develops creafive solutions to complex
wastewater challenges with the combined expertise of
wastewater engineers as well as modeling, pipeline, and
condition assessment specialists and personnel adept in
planning, funding, and public participation. Wright-Pierce
has also adopted the National Association of Sewer Service
Companies (NASSCO) established standards for condition
data collection on pipelines, manholes, and laterals and
employs certrfied trainers for utility operators to become
certified in the Pipeline, Manhole, and/or Lateral Assessment
Certification Programs (PACP, MACP, and/or LACP). All our
staff who perform sewer system evaluations are NASSCO

PACP, MACfl and LACP certified.

WnrcHr-PrERcE ry
Ingineering a Better fnvironment

Hydroullc
Modeling &

Needs
Proieclions

Fundlng
Strotegy

Asse+
Crlticolily

CoS

108



a

a

a

a

a

HXPERIffiNCffi
Our team has assisted numerous communities in Florida
with their wastewater infrastructure assessment, planning,
design, and permitting needs, Our has included utility master
planning, facility evaluations, and criticality and condition
assessments for the following Florida clients:

FAQS $${ PUELiC WSRKS WW hIf;HDs ,EruA["YS!$
What is Section 403.9302, Florida Statutes, for WW
Analysis?
HB 53 is a recently passed state law that requires completion
of a 20-year needs analysis by WW service providers.

Who does it affect?
Florida counties, municipalities, and special districts.

When is the needs analysis required to be completed?
Local governments must submit their needs analyses by June
3A,2022, and every five years thereafter. Counties have until
July 31", 2022,Io submit compiled reports.

What is required for the report?
: : ' , : j, General information about your
location, contact person, and regulatorV districts

Detailed description of your WW facilities, including
flows, plant capacities, feet of gravity and pressure pipe,

number of manholes and lift statlons, and sources of data

Number of current and projected connections and
residents served in five-year increments

Current and projected service area

,, ' Current and projected cost of providing routine
operation and maintenance of the WW system calculated in

five-year increments

: Current and projected cost of expanding the WW
system in five-year increments. This includes effluent
management and water quality projects, reuse development
projects, resiliency projects related to climate change, end-
of-usef ul-life replacement projects, and septic-to-sewer
conversion projects.

to, expenditures from, and balances for any capital account(s)
for maintenance or expansion of any facility or its major
components, including those for roufine O&M, effluent
management and water quality, reuse development,
resil iency in itiatives, end-of-usefu l-l ife replacement, a nd

se ptic-to-sewer conversions

" r . WW service provider's plan to fund system
maintenance or expansion, including historical and estimated
future revenues and expenditures with an evaluation of how
the provider expects to close any projected funding gap

Who is excluded?
Private entities or citizens, federal government, state
government, FDOII water management districts, school
districts, and state universities/colleges.

Citrus County

City of Apopka

City of Clearwater

City of Eustis

City of Orlando

City of Tampa

City of Winter Haven

Gainesville Regional Utilities

Hillsborough County

JEA

Polk County

Sarasota County

City of Williston

City of Titusville

a

a

J f; A ff 0t{ $[Tl0f{ .&$5 E$5M88{TS:
Wright-Pierce has conducted over 5,000 manhole inspections
within JEAs sewer collection system. lnspections used
CleverScan, an automated device that uses HD cameras
to produce high-resolution 3D views. Assessments also
included inspections of 91 miles of pipe, providing JEA an
understanding of the condition of the sewer system to help
plan necessary maintenance and reduce overflows.

H!LL$MOROUSI{ COU i{TY CStLECTICIF{
$Y STfi &,1 A$S H$$Iul trNT:
Wright-Pierce conducted a comprehensive collection system
assessment to assist Hillsborough County in finding long-
term, sustainable solutions to future system needs. The
assessment included flow monitoring, Focused Electrode
Leak Location (FELL) pipe inspections, manhole lnspections,
smoke and dye testing, CCTV inspections, and night flow
isolations.

7,

t.
.L

{lever5can for JfA Hillsborough fl ow rnonitaring

T'EAM W!TF{ WRIGI"{T- P IERCf;
Wright-Pierce ca n su pport fl exible, forwa rd-lookin g needs
analyses that meet WW service providers' goals, fit within
financial constraints, and comply with new state regulations.
Together, our team and our tools ensure comprehensive WW
infrastructure management planning with an eye toward
long-term system and environ mental sustainability.

ContactWright-Pierce's;,, ,,.,. i r or
r , I ' : , ,1 L' .to find out how we can assist you

with compiling your initial WW needs analysis.

WnrcHr-PTERCE ry
Ingineering a Better Environment109



Wnrcnr-PTERCE:
Ingineering a Better Environment

601 South loke Destlny Rood, Sulte 290
Moiilond, FL32751

407.?06.177 6 | wright.plerce.com

May IO,2022

Jackie Gorman, City Manager
City of Williston
50 North Main Street
Williston, FL 32696

SUBJECT: Task Order for Stormwater Needs Analysis; House Bill 53

Wright-Pierce Project No. T16779
Version 2 - City-Supplied Field Data

Dear Jackie,

Wright-Pierce would like to thank the City of Williston (CITY) for the opportunity to submit this proposal to
prepare a Stormwater Needs Assessment as required by Florida House Bill 53.

PROJ EqT BACKGROUND AND U NDERSTANDI NG

Section 403.9302, Florida Statutes, was passed in 2021, and requires each provider of stormwater
management services to develop a 2O-year infrastructure needs analysis that must be updated every five
years. This new statute places the burden of completing this needs analyses on individual utilities and
municipalities, These entities must submit their needs analyses to their home county by June 30,2022, and
every five years thereafter. Counties have until July 31,2022, to submit compiled reports to the state. The
Office of Economic & Demographic Research (EDR) has been tasked by the state legislature to oversee and
administer this program, and EDR has prepared an eight-part reporting template to standardize the process

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Based on our understanding of the bill's requirements and EDR's reporting template, Wright-Pierce will
perform a visual stormwater system inventory, review current and planned stormwater-related funding, and

complete and submit the EDR template to Levy County. These services are further broken down as follows:

Task 1- Project Kickoff and Coordination
Wright-Pierce will conduct a project kickoff meeting with the CITY to discuss the EDR template requirements,
review and obtain copies of available plans and records of the CITY's stormwater system and obtain funding
expenditures (past and planned) from the CITY as available.

Task2-DataCollection
To reduce CITY costs for this Task Order, Wright-Pierce will sit down with CITY staff with maps of the city and
create an inventory that estimates the length/number of roadside drainage components into 5 categories;
lengths of open swales or ditches, length of major cross culverts, length of enclosed/piped drainage systems,
number of CITY maintained stormwater pump stations, and number of CITY maintained stormwater ponds.

110



s/1012022

Jockle Gormon, Clty Monoger
Poge 2 of 4

We have estimated that there are 56 miles of C|TY-maintained roads, and this effort will require no more than
6 hours of meeting time with CITY staff. We will also conduct desktop reviews of readily available aerial
imagery to supplement and/or confirm this data. This data collection endeavor is intended to result in a rough
estimate of the overall extent and magnitude of the stormwater drainage system for use in estimating rough
order of magnitude operations and maintenance costs as required by the EDR template. Due to the short time
frame for submittal to EDR this Task does not include assessment of condition or age of the stormwater
infrastructure and is not intended to be a complete and precise mapping of the drainage system.

Task3-DataMapping
We will consolidate data collection into the CITY's GIS and meet with the CITY to review and confirm the
accuracy of this data.

Task4- EDR Reporting
Wright-Pierce will perform the following subtasks to complete the EDR stormwater needs reporting template

4,1 Template Part L - Stormwater Management Program. Provide a description of the CITY's stormwater
management program, itemize past and current program activities, and list current operations and
maintenance (O&M) activities.

4.2 Template Part 2 - Description of the Stormwater Management System. Provide a detailed description
of the CITY's stormwater management system, including miles of buried pipe, miles of open ditches,
number of wet or dry ponds, number of pump stations, and quantification of similar conveyance or
treatment features.

4.3 Template Part 3 - Population projections. EDR will perform these estimates and complete this portion
of the template. Therefore, Wright-Pierce is excluding this from our Scope of Services.

4.4 Template Part 4 - Current and projected service area. We will meet with CITY staff to discuss possible

future CITY limits and boundaries.

4.5 Template Part 5 - Budgets and Costs. Wright -Pierce will summarize current stormwater related O&M
expenditures based on a sit-down meeting with the CITY's finance department. We will also meet with
CITY staff to discuss and estimate future related planned expenditures. Current and projected costs
will be reported and estimated in five-year increments, including:

a Routine O&M

Expansions (new work, improvements, retrofits, and/ or upgrades) of flood protection and water
quality infrastructure, resiliency projects (sea level rise and increased flood events), and major
end-of-life replacement projects.

Wnlcnr-Prrncr r=

a

Engincering a Bctter Environment

111



s/to/2022
Jockie Gormon, City Monoger
Poge 3 of 4

a Expenditures (indicate as funded or unfunded) for Flood Protection, Water Quality, Resiliency
projects (sea level rise and increased flood events), and major end-of-life replacement projects

4.6 Template Part 6 - Estimated Remaining Useful Life, Since a detailed inventory and assessment of the
CITY's stormwater system is not available and is not being done under this Scope of Services, Wright-
Pierce will conduct a rough estimate of the useful life of each of the facility's major system

components on a regional basis based on interviews and discussions with CITY staff and their
knowledge of the systems condition.

4.7 Template Part 7 - Past Five-year Expenditures. Wright-Pierce will tabulate the past five-year history of
contributions, expenditures, and balances of capital accounts based on interviews conducted with,
and data obtained from, the CITY's finance department.

4.8 Template Part 8 * Planned O&M Funding. Wright-Pierce will meet with CITY staff to review and discuss
planned O&M funding, and planned system expansion over next 20 years.

The near-completed EDR template will be submitted to the CITY for review on or before June 24,2022 (subject

to the conditions noted under SCHEDULE.) The CITY shall return any comments to Wright-Pierce by June 28,

2022.

Task 5 - Submittal to Levy County
Wright-Pierce will submittal the completed EDR template to Levy County for their County-wide data

consolidation.

COMPENSATION

Work performed will be billed on a time and material basis based on our standard billing rates. No

subconsultants are planned for this Task Order. Miscellaneous expenses will be billed at cost. We will invoice

the CITY monthly. The total not to exceed amount for the stated scope shall not exceed 52S,SOO unless

additional compensation is approved by the CITY.

SCHEDULE

We would expect to start our services immediately after your acceptance of this proposal, execution of this
engineering services letter agreement, and issuance of a Purchase Order. lf authorization to proceed is received

by May 1.8,2022, and CIW Public Works and Finance staff meet with Wright-Pierce within two weeks thereafter,
Wright-Pierce will submit the completed EDR template to Levy County by June 3A,2022.

TERMS

Services will be provided in accordance with this Task Order and the Bosic Contract far Professional Consulting

Services agreement between Wright-Pierce, and the CITY dated July 7,2017 and supersedes all prior written or
oral understandings. This Task Order may only be amended, supplemented, modified, or canceled by a duly
executed written instrument.

Wnrcnr-Prrncr.=
Ingincering a Better Environment

112



5/to/2022
Jockle Gormon, Clty Monoger
Pcge 4 of 4

We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal to you and for the opportunity to serve the CITY of
Williston. Should you have any questions or required additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
me at (407) 747-9935 or at the e-mail address listed below.

Sincerely,

wRtGHT-PtERCE, tNC.

Walter A. Nickel, PE

Senior Project Manager
walter.nickeltowri ght-pierce.com

Task Order Acoeptanoe Signatures

Engi neer: Wright-Pierce, lnc. Owner: City of Williston

By By:

Signature

Date: Mav IO.2022

Ryan Wingard, PE

Vice President

cc: Dennis Davis, WP

Wnrcnr-Prrncr,:

Signature

Date:

Engineering a Better Environment

113



PTANNING I INVENTORY I ASSESSMENT I PROJECTIONS t FUNDING

hJEW $TA.TF LAW MANDATHS !.#hI(;.TERfoT
STCI RnnWATFR I t{ FRASTRti CTt! R E F tA l,,l l.l ! N G
Section 403.9302, Florida Statutes, was passed in 2021 and
requires each provider of stormwater (SW) management
services to develop a 20-year infrastructure needs analysis
that must be updated every five years.

Tt"iH clocK ts TtcKtbts
This new statute places the burden of completing needs
analyses on individual utilities and municipalities. Developing
a needs analysis consists of multiple steps that require
technical expertise, as shown in the infographic below These
key components must be completed on an accelerated
timetable to meet the June 30,2022 deadline.

Core Sieps lo Needs
Anolysis

Developmenl

WRI6h{T.PIERCE'$ CAPABITITIES ESVER A!"[
ASPECTS OF f{EEDS AT-IAI.YSI$ RfiQTJIRgM€f{T
Named one of the top 25 U.S. sanitary and storm sewer
design firms by Engineering News-Record, Wright-Pierce
has the expertise, experience, and resources to execute the
needs analysis process swiftly and thoroughly. Our team also
boasts dynamic asset inventory and cost modeling tools to
help streamline the five-year update process. These tools
have been developed in-house and can be easily integrated
into your existing technology for seamless planning efforts
well into the future.

Wright-Pierce understands that there is no one-size-fits-
all approach to long-term needs analyses. Wright-Pierce
develops creative solutions to complex water resource
challenges with the combined expertise of civil, stormwater,
and water quality engineers and hydrologists as well as

planning, economic, and public participation specialists.
Our team has assisted several communities with their 5W
infrastructure planning needs. Here in Florida, we have
provided efficient and expert stormwater planning and design
services.

WnrcHr-PrERcE ry
Engineering a Better Environment

Hydrdullc
Modelirg &

Needs
Ptojectlons

Funding
Strolegy

Assel
Crtticolity

114



a

a

a

a

a

a

a

!

t

EXPERITNCE
Wright-Pierce has provided SW evaluation, planning, design,
and permitting solutions for the following Florida clients:

rAQS CIN PUBI"!C WCIRKs SW NEEDS ANATV$IS
What is Section 403.9302, Florida Statutes, for SW
Management Analysis?
HB 53 is a recently passed state law that requires completion
of a 20-year needs analysis for stormwater management
programs and systems.

Who does it affect?
Florida counties, municipalities, or special stormwater
management districts

When is the needs analysis required to be completed?
Local governments must submit their needs analyses by June
30,2022, and every five years thereafter. Counties have until
July 31, 2022,to submit compiled reports.

What is required for the report?
1r;:: : i Detailed description of your stormwater
management program, brief narrative, itemized program
activities, and itemized operations and maintenance (O&M)
activities

r:.', , , Detailed description of your stormwater
management system, including miles of buried pipe, miles
of open ditches, number of wet or dry ponds, number of
pump stations, and quantification of slmilar conveyance or
treatment features

i':::i : Population projections, which are to be provided by
the Florida Legislature Office of Economic & Demographic
Research for counties and municipalities

.,r.:;, ,: . Current and projected service area

ii.,; i .. Current and projected cost of providing services
calculated in five-year increments, including:

r Routine O&M

. Expansions (new work, improvements, retrofits, and/
or upgrades) of flood protection and water quality
infrastructure, resiliency projects (sea level rise
and increased flood events), and major end-of-life
replacement projects

. Expenditures (indicate as funded or unfunded) for
Flood Protection, Water Quality, Resiliency projects (sea

level rise and increased flood events), Major end-of-life
replacement projects

i',,i i ,l' .Esfimated Remaining Useful Life of each facility or
major system component

r"r; i ," Past five-year history of contributions, expenditures,
and balances of capital accounts

.:.:.ti .: Plan to fund O&M and expansion over next 20 years

Who is excluded?
Private entities, federal government, state government,
Water Management Districts, School Districts, and State
U n iversities/colleges.

Citrus County

City of Titusville

City of Williston

Eustis

Haines City

Orlando Public Works

Polk County Utilities

Polk Regional Water
Cooperative

St. Cloud

Toho Water Authority

UCF

T,CF STORMWATER MANAGEfVIENT SYSTEM
I\AASTER PLAN:
Wright-Pierce is updating the SW master plan to address
volume and water quality of runoff on UCF's 1,200 acre
campus. The project involves modeling of the existing system
to identify areas that may be deficient relative to the capacity
of existing conveyance and storage and evaluation of SW
ponds, storm drain mains, and manhole and inlet structures.
We'll also develop a SW Permit Compliance tracking system.

JOI.IN HENRY PARK 5W IfUPROVEMENTS:
Our team developed a successful grant application and
designed SW upgrades, which include a new SW pond,
swales, water treatment components, and storm sewer
system to alleviate flooding and improve water quality at this
public park in Williston.

University of Central Florida John Henry Park

TEAM WITH WRIGI"IT-PIERCE
Wright-Pierce can support flexible, forward-looking needs
analyses that meet SW service providers'goals, fit within
financial constraints, and comply with new state regulations.
Togetheri our team and our tools ensure comprehensive SW

infrastructure management planning with an eye toward
long-term system and environmenta I sustaina bil ity.

Contact Wright-Pierce'5 i i:'t :,r,;'r 1 r. !,ji' i' J ti '? .i: i' i .l: ir r;a l or
i;,i,;i: :.lir.i,,r i i:11.,1 rr:rr.t '. ..j.! i to find out how we can assist
you with compiling your initial SW needs analysis.

115



Date: lllay 17,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Proposed CDBG Grant Proiect - Discussion by Wright-Pierce

PREPARED BY: Jackie Gorman, City Manager

BACKGROUND / DESCRTPTTON:

Wright-Pierce has been working with staff and Fox Enterprises on the upcoming small
cities CDBG project. Originally it was proposed to upgrade two (2) lift stations, Lift
Station 4 and Lift Station 6. Since Lift Station 6 is outside the city limits, Wright-Pierce is
proposing that we substitute the upgrade of Lift Station 6 with another project. Walter
Nichol with Wright-Pierce will be at the meeting to discuss the project in detail.

LEGAL REVIEW: None required

FISCAL IMPACTS: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: N/A

ATTACHMENTS: None

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

116




